
PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY 
A Joint Powers Agency 

10350 Fern Ave. Stanton, CA 90680 
 

 AGENDA 
` 

 
DATE: June 21, 2023 
TIME: 9:00 A.M. 
PLACE: Stanton City Hall, City Council Chambers 

7800 Katella Ave. Stanton, CA 90580 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2, 
THIS AGENDA IS POSTED NOT LESS THAN 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING DATE AND TIME ABOVE.  
ALL WRITTEN MATERIALS RELATING TO EACH AGENDA ITEM ARE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC 
INSPECTION IN THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK OF EACH MEMBER CITY OF PCTA.  
  
IN THE EVENT ANY MATTER NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA IS PROPOSED TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE 
BOARD FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION, IT WILL BE DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 54954.2 
OR AS SET FORTH ON A SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA POSTED NOT LESS THAN 24 HRS PRIOR TO THE 
MEETING. 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call 

3. Public Comments: Persons wishing to address the Board on PCTA matters may as determined by 
the Chair; comments are limited to three minutes or deferred until the specific agenda item. 

 
4. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and 

will be enacted on simultaneously with one motion without discussion, unless separate action 

and/or discussion is requested by a board member, staff, or a member of the public. 

 
A. Minute Approval of May 17, 2023 Regular Meeting: See backup to Item 4A. 

B. Receive/File Register: See backup to Item 4C. 

C. Receive/File Treasurer’s/Administrative Expenditure Reports: See backup to Item 4D. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: PCTA Board approve all items on the Consent Calendar. 

 
5. Reports: 

A. Report of Board. 

B. Report of Treasurer 

C. Report of Attorney 

D. Report of Administration 

 
6. Old Business 



A. PCTA Presentation and Update – See Backup to Item 6A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Board to receive and file. 

 

7. New Business 

A. PCTA Member Cities Granicus Contract Renewals – See Backup to Item 7A 

     RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends Board to approve and direct staff to execute 

contracts on behalf of member cities.   

 

8. ADJOURNMENT TO July 19, 2023, at 9:00 A.M. at Stanton City Council Chambers, 7800 

Katella Ave. Stanton, CA 90680 



May 17, 2023 Minutes 

 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
 

Regular Meeting of May 17, 2023 
 

10350 Fern Avenue  
Stanton, CA 92680 

 
1. Call to Order:  Chair David Shawver called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 
 

  
2. Roll Call:       

Director Kimberly Ho Westminster Absent Vice-Chair Kim Constantine Fountain Valley Present 
Director Carol Warren Stanton Present Chair Dave Shawver Stanton Present 
Director Glenn Grandis Fountain Valle  Present Director NamQuan Nguyen Westminster Absent 

 
        Staff Present:  

Louis Rocha PCTA  Hannah Shin-Heydorn  Stanton  
Meghan Wishner Fountain Valley  Vanessa Johnson Westminster  
      
      
      

3. Public Comments: None 
 

4. Consent Calendar:  
Director Grandis motioned to approve Consent Calendar of April 19, 2023; seconded by Seconded by Vice Chair 
Constantine.  
Motion passes 5-0,  
 

5. Reports:  

B: Report of Finance Director: Director Grandis presented an update regarding the Franchise Fee and all monies 
had been distributed to member cities bringing all accounts current as of May 17, 2023.   
C: Report of Administration: Supervising Manager Rocha provided the Board with an update on the current 
status of the annual PCTA audit and DavisFarr’s involvement.  Staff and PCTA bookkeepers had met with the 
auditors and were on a path towards concluding the FY 21-22 audit.  Manager Rocha also brought up the topic of the 
NATOA 2023 Annual Conference, to be held in Long Beach from October 2-5.  On the evening of the 5th will also 
be the Government Programming Awards.  Conference registration is ongoing and a copy of the tentative agenda 
was provided.  Director Grandis asked Manager Rocha to identify conference sessions that would be of interest to the 
Board and City staff. 

  



Page 2 of 2 

May 17, 2023 Minutes 

 

6. Old Business: 
6A. PCTA Technology Review   
Board directed Supervising Manager Rocha to purchase equipment upgrades involving a new printer, cost not to 
exceed: $1,000 and a non-linear editing system, cost not to exceed: $3,248.99 
Moved by Director Grandis, seconded by Vice Chair Constantine 
Motion Passes 5-0 
 

New Business: 

7A. PCTA Presentation and Update 
Item continued to June 21, 2023 meeting 

 

 
The meeting was adjourned to 9:00 A.M. Wednesday, June 21, 2023 at City of Stanton City Council Chambers.  
7800 Katella Ave., Stanton CA 90680  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
 

Louis A. Rocha 
Supervising Manager 



  5D 

PUBLIC CABLE TELEVISION AUTHORITY  

 Memorandum 
To:    PCTA Board of Directors 
 

From:    Louis Rocha, Supervising Manager 
       

Date:    June 21, 2023 
 

Re:    Report of Recent PCTA Activities 
 
 
 
PCTA Member City Channels Programming Updates 
PCTA Master Control Operator has reached out to member city liaisons in an effort to update 
programming.  Stale bulletin board slides and outdated programming have been pulled from 
the rotation.   
 
SCAN-NATOA Conference and STAR Awards Ceremony 
The 2023 SCAN chapter of the NATOA organization will be holding their annual conference on 
Thursday, June 29th in Long Beach.  In conjunction with the conference, the STAR Awards 
Ceremony will be held.  PCTA is currently a finalist in the Instructional category for the 
Cablecast Apps promotional video.      
 
NATOA Conference Sessions of Note 
At the May 2023 Board Meeting, Director Grandis asked Supervising Manager Rocha to 
identify conference sessions that would be of particular interest to the Board.  See attachment.  
Also, please note that the current published agenda is tentative and may be subject to change 
prior to the conference’s start date.   
 
Westminster City Council Chamber Update 
PCTA and City staff have met with multiple vendors regarding the upgrade.  These vendors 
are currently working on their recommendations/assessments.  Once provided, PCTA will 
present these to City staff for review.   
 
PCTA Non-Linear Editing System 
Staff has acquired a new Non-Linear Editing system (NLE) and will be shortly going online.   



NATOA Working Agenda 
Sessions of Poten�al Interest 

There are three programming tracks throughout the conference for the various aspects NATOA covers.   
Programming – Intended for video produc�on crew and management  
Broadband - Intended for telecom related issues, digital equity and inclusion, rights-of-way, etc. 
Policy – Intended for franchising/legal issues. 

Tuesday, Oct. 3 
9:30 a.m. – 10:45 a.m. 
In Dirt to Above Ground: Fiber Construc�on Prac�ces in ROW 

11:15 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 
Ending Digital Discrimina�on and Growing: The Roles of Local Government 

 

Wednesday, Oct. 4 
9:00 a.m. – 10:15 a.m.  
BEAD: One Year In.  What’s YOUR Plan? 
(Broadband Equity Access and Deployment Program) 
 
10:45 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
The Future of PEG & Local Government Franchise Revenue 
 
2:45 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
Franchising: It’s Not Your Father’s Clicker Anymore 

 

Thursday, Oct. 5 
9:00 a.m. – 10:15 a.m. 
To BEAD or not to BEAD: Affordability, ACP and USF 

1:30 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. – Roundtables 
6409a Wireless Si�ng in the Court, FCC and on the Hill 

3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. – Roundtables 
Policy Roundtable 



  
  6A 

Public Cable Television Authority 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2023 
 
TO:     Board of Directors 
 
FROM:      Supervising Manager Louis Rocha 
 
RE:              PCTA Presentation and Update 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Member cities City Managers have been asked to attend in order to provide them with an 
update on the status of the PCTA.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
A oral summary of the current status and future of the PCTA will be provided. 
 
CLOSING 
 
Staff recommends Board move to receive and file. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



  7A 

Public Cable Television Authority 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2023 
 
TO:     Board of Directors 
 
FROM:      Louis A. Rocha, Supervising Manager 
 
RE:              Annual Granicus Services Contract Renewal  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Granicus provides streaming services for PCTA member cities’ City Council and Planning 
Commission meetings as well as agenda and meeting management soluitions to City Clerk’s 
offices.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Annual contracts for Granicus services for each member city are attached for review.  Rates 
have seen an increase of 10% over 22-23 service contracts.     
 
CLOSING 
 
Staff recommends Board review and approve payments to Granicus in the amounts of:  
$12,637.14 – Fountain Valley 
$  8,694.36 – Stanton  
$13,515.41 - Westminster 



���������	�	
�������
�	���� ���������������������� �
�	
���
����������� !�""#�$ �
	%�
	��&�
���'��
'�(���	)��*+

�
�	
�,-�./$0���$�
	%�
	�-��"�1�'�$�$2 ��3	�4��&�45

6�����7��899:;<�:=>�?:87<@A7��@BBCDE����FG�F�G����H�6;C9@;CI�JD> K�'
��L��
'3�	M�*N�'6O:7C>�P@AB> ��'
�����
'3�	MQN�'R3
�'
Q�S�Q���;IC;�T> ./$0���$6;C9@;CI��7> �"�1�'�$�$2�U9A;CV��7> 2��1�'�$�$2�8;;C7WD> X�L6@DPC7<��C;PV> !	��2��Y��)�	'�S�&�
�S�ZSQ

%�
�'S��
	���	�����N	�Z	3
''
'3��&��N	�%	

����&�%	
&�
��'Q	�[ ��6C;A:I�:=�6C;=:;P@7WC>� �0\�#\$�$2�/���\2�\$�$��FG�F���F]��8;;C7<��8̂VW;A9<A:7��7I�G@<C> 2��1�'�$�$2_��
S��N	�
	S%�'S
Z
�
�)��&��N	�
	S	��	
��
��
S�

Z���
����%
�̀
�	��N	�a'��XS	
�b
�N��N	�c
�'
Q�S��
�	
���
���'���')�����QN	���	
�S��'��Q�'�
�
�'S���7D�9;AWA7d�W:7<@A7CI�OC;CA7�AV�<OC�@P:87<�I8C�<:�e;@7AW8V�@7I�P8V<�̂C�;CP:fCI�9;A:;�<:�V8̂PAVVA:7�<:�<OC��7I�gVC;h�KN
S�i���	�
S�	jQ��S
̀	��&��%%�
Q�Z�	�S���	����Q�����'��&	�	
�����j	S��bN
QN��
&��')��b
���Z	�
'Q���	��
'��N	�
'̀�
Q	�F���HH�F��������6�F]����G��������F����������eF��]����k���������G�g��F�?�F�eF����g��6F�Gg�����F���F�������J�����H�e�HHl�J��G��e���F]���gJ�������HHl���]�H�F��������������?�F����������eF����g��]����F��gJ��F�6������eF��]����?�g�G���>�bbb�3
�'
Q�S�Q��\ �S�	
m��ZSQ

%�
�'m+3
		�	'�



�������������	
��

�����������

������������������������������ 	
����! ���"��#��$�%&

'()*)+,�-.//0(123����
4

"��
������5�6
�3

��3
5������5�������5��4
$
4�����3������	4�5��
��7��	��5�4�
��

���6
�3

��3
5�����5��8(9:9;<:=�->?@AB<CD<E:�F99@-EG>D<E: H<GG<:=�FB9I>9:AJ K>L:D<DJM.:<D 0::>LG�F99���
�����$����N	
�� �

	�� O�P�43 Q�8��R�7��
��
��2��
5����
4��N	
�� �

	�� O�P�43 QO���!�8O�-.HSTS0UV W%#XYZ[\%&



���������	�	
�������
�	���� ���������������������� �
�	
���
����������� !�""#�$ �
	%�
	��&�
���'��
'�(���	)��*+

�
�	
�,-�./$0���$�
	%�
	�-��"�1�'�$�$2 ��3	�4��&�56

789:;<=>��8?@8�AB8C�DB8�AB=:E9;:��9FF@GH����IJ�I�J����K�789:;<=>��B:E9<EL M�'
��N��
'3�	O�*P�'�C9;FL ��'
�����
'3�	OQP�'R3
�'
Q�S�Q���8?@8�TL ./$0���$U8@V98@?��:L �"�1�'�$�$2�=88@:<GL W�NU9GC@:E��@8C>L +���&		S�S	��&�
�P�
'��P	�.���	�&
���
	S	��	
X�
S�

Y���
����*�
	'���
	���	��'��%�)�Y�	�
'��QQ�
��'Q	�Z
�P��P�S	��	
�S��WS	��&��P	��
���Q�S�
S�3�[	
'	��Y)��P	��	
�S��&��P	�\
�'
Q�S� �S�	
���YSQ

%�
�'�+3
		�	'���
�S�QP���P	
�+3
		�	'���S��3
		�����Y)��P	�%�
�
	S�
��U@8;B?�BD�U@8DB8C9:<@L� �0X�#X$�$2�/���X2�X$�$�

�IJ�I���I]�
�=88@:E��=̂><8;VE;B:��:?�J9E@L 2��1�'�$�$2



����������	��
����������
����������������

�����������������	��
������� �!
�����" 	�#��$����%$

&'()*+,�-*../'012��3
�4���4�����3���������3�5��2����2�3����������������3
�4���4�����2��
���
4�3�����6��
��3�4���������2�����78(,9:�;<<=�>?@�AB<�C<D?E�&@?FGHA=�EIDD�C<�J=�=<A�>?@AB�IK�AB<�LG?A<�>@?M�JK�JGAB?@IN<F�@<=<DD<@O'<K<EIKP�-GC=H@IQAI?K=-?DGAI?K RIDDIKP�;@<LG<KHS TGJKAIASU*KIA�
���	��������V
��� ���
�� W�X�42Y�6��������1���3
����4��V
��� ���
�� W�X�42



������������	
��

�����������

������������������������������ 	
����! ��"��#��$�%&

'()*+,-�*./,(0'-0)1/23456738 9:;<=7>6738���
�����$����?	
�� ���
�����$����
@��AA�@@����B��
�B�
�"����	�������$���AC
D�@���E
�
��������@���"�
��@F��A	��
�@���
��

��G��$���AC
D�@H�IC�@�������E������E���	E�
@C����
���AA�@@
E����C��	"C���@���AC�E���D
�J��"�HK�D��
��
��I��
@����
A��?	
�� K�D��
��
��I��
@����
A�������C���
D��

�����

"�$	
A�
�
@H�?�����

"��$��
��D�
����	@C

"��$���A	��
�@���
��

��G

"��$��D�
�@H



������������	
��

�����������

������������������������������ 	
����! ��"��#��$�%&

'()*+�,�-./01'1./+2 34
5�6	������
����������	7�5��
��5��8
7�5����
8�����4���	
��������"�8��
���9���4������5���7��������4���5�::"��

7	5;7��:��"��:�
7�
5

"��

7�	�

"��
������	7��5��7
$
7�����5�

7�	�����4���

�<�4��=>
7�
5���"�����
�?@;��A$���	����"�

B��
�
��
��C��

7	5�4�5��
������

�����5���������"�����
�����
5�	�
�
B

"���7�
���7��8�4
7���$����4
5����
5�7�
�
���4������5��$��4��>
7�
5���"�����
������

7����������

���5	74�5���������"�����
�����7�
���7��8�4
7���9����$���
7���D
�4��
���
��7����7�
$�
7�

"�����5��
��7�
�
�
�
5�9�

"���5��8���

�$�8����$��4��5���������"�����
�����7�
���7��8�4
7�������4���E��
������
7�9��;2 A$�5	9�
��

"����	�74�5�������������5��

7�	����4��$����D

"���
"	�"���34����
7

"������5��
��7�
�
�
�
5��$�6	���������������������� 	
����!�����

7����������

����4
5��	�74�5��������9����$���
7���
��54������F�����7���
7���8����
������5��
��7�
�
�
�
5�

7�	����

��4
5��	�74�5�������;2 34
5�6	����
5��E7�	5
8���$�����
7�9���5��������7�����
��$���������E�5��D4
74��
$��
���D
���9��

7�	����

��4��

8�
7�;�A��
5��4����5��
5
9
�
����$���	
��

������������������8
�������
7�9����E����
�
�7���
$
7���<5@;2 �
�����5��

������
��������5	���

�5	5��
5
�
��$�5��8
7���
��D
�����6	
����4�������
���$���5��	��$��������

5������4��5	957�
��
�
;2 34������74���G
��H5���>
7�
5

"��"�����
���	5��9��5
"
����
�����	�
���D
�4�����
�7�55������������7	��
�5;



������������	
��

�����������

������������������������������ 	
����! ��"��#��$�%&

'())(*+�(*,-./01(-*'233245�67489:8; <=>:?9@A�->BA>�.AC=2>ABD E�����F���G�E�����F���H�I'233245�0BB>A@@; <-�*=JKA>;LM�NO�PQRSTPQU'233245�VJ923; '233245�<?74A;(W�@=KJ288245�9�<=>:?9@A�->BA>X�Y3A9@A�24:3=BA�8?A�W7337Z245�3945=95A;�[\Q�]PT̂T_̀ a�bQPcda�e_U�̂f_UTbTf_d�fM�RSfbQ�ghijkkli�UebQU�mn�oS_�imip�ePQ�T_̂fP]fPebQU�T_bf�b\Td�NSP̂\edQ�OPUQP�qr�PQMQPQ_̂Q�e_U�d\ess�betQ�]PQ̂ QUQ_̂Q�fuQP�e_r�bQPcd�e_U�̂f_UTbTf_d�T_̂sSUQU�T_�b\Td�NSP̂\edQ�OPUQPv0+.VV/V*1�0*w�066V<10*6Vx��I
"


"��y
I���z	��
����y��	
���I
"
���z���
$
�I��y���y�{���	�y��
�������
�����y���"�����
�|�}y��	
���I
"
�����I��	
���I��
�I��y��I��{
z�I��
������I|w2>A:8~25498=>A; �I��*9JA; �
��1283A; ����w98A; ����



���������	
���
������� ������������
���
������� ��������������
���
�������  ����!�"���!�#$����
�%��&��'(�'

)�!� ����*�+�����,����#���-./0�123�4056�7/85205�9:655;52<�=>,����#���?@�/0�;A35�A23�52<5653�/2<B�A0�BC�<.5�DA<<56�3A<5�BC�<.5�0/:2A<E650�F5DBG�=<.5�>1CC58</H5�IA<5J@�FK�A23�F5<G552�LBE2<A/2�MADD5KN�O9�=>������J@�A23�P6A2/8E0N�77ON�A�Q/2250B<A�7/;/<53�7/AF/D/<K�OB;RA2K�3SFSA�P6A2/8E0�=>T����+��J@��OD/52<�A23�P6A2/8E0�;AK�5A8.�F5�65C56653�<B�.565/2�A0�>UA6<KJ�B6�8BDD58</H5DK�A0�>UA6</50J��V.565A0�OD/52<�.A0�52<5653�/2<B�A2�A:655;52<�G/<.�A�<./63�RA6<K�<B�RE68.A05�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�=>X�������J@N�FK�A88500/2:�<.5�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850N�OD/52<�A885R<0�<./0�9:655;52<��IE5�<B�<.5�6AR/3DK�8.A2:/2:�2A<E65�BC�3/:/<AD�8B;;E2/8A</B20N�<./0�9:655;52<�;AK�F5�ER3A<53�C6B;�</;5�<B�</;5�A<�P6A2/8E0Y�0BD5�3/0865</B2��ZB</C/8A</B2�<B�OD/52<�G/DD�F5�H/A�5;A/D�B6�RB0</2:�<B�<.5�P6A2/8E0�G5F0/<5�[���\����������]2�A33/</B2�<B�<56;0�35C/253�5D05G.565�/2�<./0�9:655;52<N�<.5�CBDDBG/2:�<56;0�0.ADD�.AH5�<.5�;5A2/2:�0R58/C/53̂_T����+������!�+�����!������+��?�;5A20�<.5�R6B3E8<0�A23�056H/850�;A35�AHA/DAFD5�<B�OD/52<�RE60EA2<�<B�<./0�9:655;52<N�G./8.�;AK�/28DE35�P6A2/8E0�R6B3E8<0�A23�056H/850�A88500/FD5�CB6�E05�FK�OD/52<�B2�A�0EF086/R</B2�FA0/0�=>WBC<GA65̀A0̀ÀW56H/85J�B6�>WAAWJ@N�P6A2/8E0�R6BC500/B2AD�056H/850N�8B2<52<�C6B;�A2K�R6BC500/B2AD�056H/850�B6�B<.56�65aE/653�5aE/R;52<�8B;RB252<0�B6�B<.56�65aE/653�.A63GA65N�A0�0R58/C/53�/2�5A8.�b6356��_	�!��?�;5A20�A�G6/<<52�B6356N�R6BRB0ADN�B6�RE68.A05�3B8E;52<�/2�G./8.�P6A2/8E0�A:6550�<B�R6BH/35�A23�OD/52<�A:6550�<B�RE68.A05�0R58/C/8�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�H/A�c505DD56��_	�!���d��#?�;5A20�<.5�<.52̀8E6652<�3E6A</B2�BC�R56CB6;A285�/352</C/53�B2�5A8.�b6356N�CB6�G./8.�P6A2/8E0�.A0�8B;;/<<53�<B�R6BH/35N�A23�OD/52<�.A0�8B;;/<<53�<B�RAK�CB6�H/A�c505DD56N�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�e� ����\�T����+������!�+�����!������+�����!����f������g�X�����e�[�T����+������!�+�����!������+����-.5�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�A65�RE68.A053�FK�OD/52<N�H/A�A�c505DD56N�A0�0EF086/R</B20�3E6/2:�A2�b6356�-56;�0R58/C/53�/2�5A8.�b6356��e�e����#����!� ����WEFh58<�<B�<.5�<56;0�A23�8B23/</B20�BC�<./0�9:655;52<N�P6A2/8E0�.565FK�:6A2<0�3E6/2:�5A8.�b6356�-56;N�A23�OD/52<�.565FK�A885R<0N�0BD5DK�CB6�/<0�/2<562AD�E05N�A�GB6D3G/35N�65HB8AFD5N�2B2̀5i8DE0/H5N�2B2̀<6A20C566AFD5�6/:.<�<B�E05�<.5�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�<B�<.5�5i<52<�ADDBG53�/2�<.5�65D5HA2<�b6356�=8BDD58</H5DK�<.5�>U56;/<<53�405J@��-.5�U56;/<<53�405�0.ADD�AD0B�/28DE35�<.5�6/:.<N�0EFh58<�<B�<.5�8B23/</B20�A23�650<6/8</B20�05<�CB6<.�.565/2N�<B�E05�<.5�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�ER�<B�<.5�D5H5D0�D/;/<53�/2�<.5�ARRD/8AFD5�b6356��e�e�[����������+����IA<A�ERDBA353�/2<B�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�;E0<�F5�F6BE:.<�/2�C6B;�OD/52<�0BE6850�=/2<56A8</B20�G/<.�523�E0560�A23�BR<̀/2�8B2<A8<�D/0<0@��OD/52<�8A22B<�ERDBA3�RE68.A053�8B2<A8<�/2CB6;A</B2�/2<B�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�G/<.BE<�P6A2/8E0Y�G6/<<52�R56;/00/B2�A23�R6BC500/B2AD�056H/850�0ERRB6<�CB6�D/0<�8D5A20/2:�e�e�e�����j��!���UA00GB630�A65�2B<�<6A20C56AFD5�<B�A2K�<./63�RA6<K��OD/52<�/0�650RB20/FD5�CB6�k55R/2:�ADD�RA00GB630�058E65�A23�ADD�E05�BC�<.5�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�A8850053�<.6BE:.�OD/52<Y0�RA00GB630��e�e�l����������OD/52<�8A2�B2DK�E05�P6A2/8E0�U6B3E8<0�A23�W56H/850�<B�0.A65�8B2<52<�<.A<�/0�865A<53�FK�A23�BG253�FK�OD/52<�A23SB6�8B2<52<�CB6�65DA<53�B6:A2/mA</B20�R6BH/353�<.A<�/<�/0�/2�0ERRB6<�BC�B<.56�B6:A2/mA</B20�FE<�2B<�A0�A�R6/;A6K�8B;;E2/8A</B2�H5./8D5�CB6�B<.56�B6:A2/mA</B20�<.A<�3B�2B<�.AH5�A�P6A2/8E0�0EF086/R</B2��92K�8B2<52<�355;53�/2ARR6BR6/A<5�CB6�A�REFD/8�AE3/5285�B6�/2�



�

���������

��		
��

�
	�
�����

�
�
	���
����
���
���������
�

�������
���
��
���
���

�
�������
��
���������
 ! !"!#! $%&'()%*+,&!
-��
��.��
�����
���	�����

�
���

����
��������
���	�����

�
	��������

�
������/�
0������
����
��
����
��
�
��
����
�

�

�
������������

�
�
	�������
��������1�
�������
���1�
	������
�����
�������
������
���
�
��
�
��0

�
	�
	�������

�
������������
	�
	����
������

�

������
��������
��
�
�
���	
������
�
�
�
�����
��������
��
������

�
���
�����
	�����
 ! !2!345+,6%&%78!
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
�����
�
�
��
����
�

	�
�
��
	�
�����

�
��������
���������
�
�
����
���
���
������

�
���
�����
	����
������
�		�
���
��
0�������
��
��������
��
���������
��������
��������
���
�����
�

��;����
���
�����0
���
�������

�
���
���������
���0���
������
���
�
�����
	����
����
�
�	�������
������
�
�
���
�����
�

����
���
�����
�
��������
��
�
�����
�����������

�
����
���������
���
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
	��
�
�

�		�
����
���
	�������

�
-����������
0�����
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������� ! !<!=,)7%'>&
?>@&',%@+,
A7BC,*)6%C7
BC,
DC**>7%')6%C7&
D(C>4
?>%6+
C7(E ! !<!#! $)6)
F,C5%4+4
@E
D(%+76!
G���
	�
�����
��
������
���
�
�����
���
�����
�
��������
���
���
������/�

0�
0��
	�
	������

�
����������
0���
������
���
	�
	����

�
������
HIG�����
:���������JK�
���������
���
���
���
	���
�����
������������
���
�����
�
H9LLK�
��������
0���
�
�
�������
���
����
0���
��
���
�.	����
0������
	�������
�

�
�������
������
��;�����
��
��0� ! !<! ! ��������
�����
�
�
�����
��
���
������/�
����
�.��	�
�

���
�����
	������
��
���������
�


	�����
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
H	�
�����
����
���
������
������
������
�

��������
�
	��	������
�
������������
0
���0����
�
�M�.�������
�������
�

�����N�
���
�����

�
��
��
���
��

�
���������
�����

����
����
������
��
�
���
���

�
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
��
���
�������
0������
�����
���

��
�����;����
�
�

�
	��
�
�

���
O��������
G����
�

��	�
��
���
������
������

�
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
���
���

����
����������
��������
	��	
��
���������
���
�����
�

����������
����
����
�

�����
	�������
���P���
�

���
�����
���������
��
���������
���
���
���
�����
����

�
����
���
�����
�K�

 ! !<!"! $)6)
Q@6)%7+4
6R,C>8R
6R+
=,)7%'>&
345)7'+4
S+6TC,U ! !<!"!#! ��������

�����
�
:��:
	�
�����
1�
0�
��
���
�
���������
��
��
���
����

�����
G�����
:����������
���
��������
��
�

���������
�


����
��������
������/�
�������
�
���������
�
H���
I-�������
V��0
�1JK�
W���
�
G�����
:���������
�����
�	
���
���

��

�
���
���
��������
��

�
���
-�������
V��0
�1�
����
����������
��
�
IV��0
�1
:���������J
�

���
������
��
����������
�

���
���
���
-�������
V��0
�1�
 ! !<!"! ! -�����
�

���
-�������
V��0
�1
��
�
�������

�
���
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
�������	��
�
0���
���������
V��0
�1
:����������
���
���������
�
�
���

���

�
���
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
0����
������
��
�����
��
������
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
�������	��
��
V��0
�1
:����������
0���
�
�
��������
�

������
�	
�
���������
�

�
���
��������
X�����
:XW

�
O.������
������
�����
�
�
���

�
��������
���

�
���
V��0
�1
:����������
�����
���������
�

�
���
X�����
:XW

�
O.�����
	�����
�����
����
-���������
-��
���
�����
�
�������
�

V��0
�1
:����������
����
��
�����
���
��
������
0�����
�Y
��������
����

�
���
X�����
:XW

�
O.�����
	�����
�����
����
-��������
������������




�

���������

����	�
�
� ��
����������������������������������� ��!"�#�����$��%�����&��'�"!���������'��������%����(�)%*�!��+,��-���.�����������������/����'���(�#������'� ���������!.�0����'�����!�1��2!�3�)�-����-���������������������������,.������!��!"�#�����$��������!����.�2����4�����������'���������������������1��2!�3�)�-����-����'� �5�����#�����$��2�-������!���-����-���!�"��������.������"�!'�#�������������"�����6�/� �1��2!�3�)�-����-���������!����!��!.�0���2�����!��-�������"������2����������-����-��������.�!5������!�#�������.!�����'�����!�6��
�789
:;<
;=�9��#�������������!�>��
�?�@�������� �4�����������!������!���������� ������.��!�(�����������-����!����'������!(��������.�� �!"�.!��!���.� �!�����3�����!�.!��!���.����'�������(���5������'����(��!��������!��(�!��'����'���������!�����5�������2�!���5���!����������!�-���!�������A��
���B����� �.�!����(�.�!���'(�!���!!��"!����������������!��C�����������!������ ���'�(����2!�3�(�!�����!�����!"�!�����.������(�����������-����!����'������!(�!�����4��������#������A��
�
�#������'�����!����������4��������D�!����������)��5����������'���������2������ ���'�!�����2!�3����!����������������!��-� ���������!�!�����4���������������A��
�E�#������'�����!����������)��5�����������!!��!������.!����!���!��������5��6���
�	�/������!�������� �.!���!��!"�4��������D�!����������)��5����(��,��.������,.����� ����!2���- ������/����'����!�������%�����.���������������A���
�F��������'-��(����!'.���(�!��!����2������5������������������!���� �.!���!��!"�����4��������D�!����������)��5����A���
�G�B�������4��������D�!����������)��5�����"!���� �����2"���.��.!���A���
�H�+,.!���!�����!2���������!�����4��������D�!����������)��5��������5�!����!��!"�B6)6���2��!����������!��A���
�I�+,��.������,.����� �.��'��������������/����'���(���-�!������(������!��(�����(�!������������4��������D�!����������)��5����(�!���� �.!���!�������!"(�"!��������.��� ����A�!���
�?J� @!��" (����.�(�!����������4��������D�!����������)��5������!���5��!.��� ��!"�2�����..������!�����������"!���������2��������������4��������D�!����������)��5��������2�!���!�����.���6���E�KL;8�
�M88NOP<Q��#���������������!�4���������� ���������!�(��������'���(���R����(����!''������!�(��!������!��!��!�����"���-��3�.�!5�����- �#����������������!���������!"�����4��������D�!����������)��5����6�4��������'� ������������-'����!������������'���..�!.��������������!�����������!�6��	�7898:SP
;=��=T�7;UV
9��)�-W�����!�������'�������������,.����� ������������������(�4������������!������������!��������5�����������(���������������������������4��������D�!����������)��5����(������!��'������!����������������.�!����������������������������������������.�!.��� �������6�X������(��!��'.���������������������������!�#�����6�&���4����������'�(�����4���������!�!(���������.�!�������'������!�������2�����������5��������������'��3��!"�4��������!��������..�����(������!�������!����������������������!��������'6�
�78�:898�
P
;=�9Y�ZP::P�
;89�P�N�[;9<LP;\8:9
�?�78�:898�
P
;=�9��+����D��� ���.��������������������5����� ������������!������/����'����������������������.!2����!��!��!6�
���ZP::P�
;89��4��������2������������������3�������.�������!����������������������������������� ��!����������������3����!!��!"����������"���.��"!�'�����"!������4��������D�!����������)��5����A��!2�5��(�����4��������D�!����������)��5���������.�!5�����]/)�̂)_���������5����-��6�
�
�[;9<LP;\8:9��+̀#+D&�/)�Da%b̂�+��̂1�)+#&̂%1)�c6��/d%b+(�+/#e�D/a&f�e+a+df��̂)#g/̂@)�/1f�/1��/gg�%&e+a�*/aa/1&̂+)�%X�/1f�1/&Ba+�*e/&)%+b+a�*e+&e+a�



�

���������

��	
�	�
������������������������
��
�����
�
�������������
����	�������������
��
��	��	��������������	��	��
��������
���������������������	�
�������������	��	�����
	�������������	������
���������	��	�����	����	���������
�����	�
���� �������

�������
����!����"���������������	����������	���������������

����������������
����������������#$%&'()*+',)-.�/'(&01-,)&'#$2$%&'()*+',)-.�/'(&01-,)&'$��3�45�6786936:�3;<3�=>6��<?3@�A
459B=54>C��<?3@D�E<@�:459B=56�3=�3;6�=3;6?��<?3@�A�6964F4>C��<?3@D�96?3<4>�4>G=?E<34=>�H;49;�E<@�I6�9=>54:6?6:�9=>G4:6>34<B�<>:�=?�3?<:6�569?63�4>G=?E<34=>�AJ�=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>KD���=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�5;<BB�4>9BL:6M�A4D��?<>49L5!��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965��A44D�>=>�8LIB49�4>G=?E<34=>�4G�43�45�9B6<?B@�<>:�9=>5849L=L5B@�E<?N6:�<5�J9=>G4:6>34<BK�=?�H43;�<�54E4B<?�:654C><34=>�<3�3;6�34E6�=G�:459B=5L?6O�A444D�>=>�8LIB49�4>G=?E<34=>�=G�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�4G�43�45�4:6>34G46:�<5�9=>G4:6>34<B�<>:�=?�8?=8?463<?@�I6G=?6��:L?4>C��=?�8?=E83B@�<G36?�8?656>3<34=>�=?�9=EEL>49<34=>�<>:�A4FD�<>@�4>G=?E<34=>�3;<3�5;=LB:�I6�?6<5=><IB@�L>:6?53==:�3=�I6�9=>G4:6>34<B�=?�8?=8?463<?@�3=�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@��C4F6>�3;6�><3L?6�=G�3;6�4>G=?E<34=>�<>:�3;6�9=>3673�4>�H;49;�:459B=56:����<9;��6964F4>C��<?3@�<C?665�3=�?6964F6�<>:�;=B:�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�4>�53?493�9=>G4:6>96����43;=L3�B4E434>C�3;6�59=86�=G�3;6�G=?6C=4>C��6<9;��6964F4>C��<?3@�<B5=�<C?665M��A<D�3=�8?=3693�<>:�5<G6CL<?:�3;6��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�<C<4>53�L><L3;=?4P6:�L56��8LIB49<34=>�=?�:459B=5L?6O�AID�>=3�3=�?6F6<B��?68=?3��8LIB45;��:459B=56��3?<>5G6?��9=8@�=?�=3;6?H456�L56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�679683�<5�58694G49<BB@�<L3;=?4P6:�I@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@O�A9D�>=3�3=�L56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�G=?�<>@�8L?8=56�=3;6?�3;<>�<5�53<36:�<I=F6O�A:D�3=�?653?493�<99655�3=��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�3=�3;=56�=G�435�<:F45=?5��=GG496?5��:4?693=?5��6E8B=@665��<C6>35��9=>5LB3<>35��9=>3?<93=?5�<>:�B=II@4535�H;=�;<F6�<�>66:�3=�N>=H��H;=�;<F6�I66>�<:F456:�=G�3;6�9=>G4:6>34<B�><3L?6�3;6?6=G��<>:�H;=�<?6�L>:6?�678?655�H?4336>�=IB4C<34=>5�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=?�L>:6?�=IB4C<34=>5�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�4E8=56:�I@�B<H�=?�?LB6O�<>:�A6D�3=�676?9456�<3�B6<53�3;6�5<E6�53<>:<?:�=G�9<?6�<>:�569L?43@�3=�8?=3693�3;6�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=G�3;6��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�?6964F6:�I@�43�<5�43�8?=36935�435�=H>�9=>G4:6>34<B�4>G=?E<34=>��G�<��6964F4>C��<?3@�45�?6QL6536:�=?�?6QL4?6:�4>�<�RL:494<B��<:E4>453?<34F6��=?�C=F6?>E6>3<B�8?=966:4>C�3=�:459B=56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>��43�H4BB�>=34G@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�<5�8?=E83B@�<5�8?<9349<IB6�5=�3;<3�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�E<@�566N�<>�<88?=8?4<36�8?=36934F6�=?:6?�=?�H<4F6?�G=?�3;<3�4>53<>96�#$S$TUV+W,)&'X$��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�5;<BB�>=3�4>9BL:6�4>G=?E<34=>�H;49;M�A4D�45�=?�I69=E65�8LIB49�N>=HB6:C6�3;?=LC;�>=�G<LB3�=G�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@O�A44D�H<5�4>�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@!5�8=556554=>�I6G=?6�?696483�G?=E�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@O�A444D�45�?4C;3GLBB@�?6964F6:�I@�3;6��6964F4>C�8<?3@�G?=E�<�3;4?:�8<?3@�H43;=L3�<>@�:L3@�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@O�A4FD�45�:459B=56:�I@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�H43;=L3�<>@�:L3@�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=>�3;6�3;4?:�8<?3@O�AFD�45�4>:686>:6>3B@�:6F6B=86:�I@�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@�H43;=L3�L56�=?�?6G6?6>96�3=�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@!5��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>O�=?�AF4D�45�:459B=56:�H43;�3;6�8?4=?�H?4336>�<88?=F<B�=G�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@��#$Y$Z,&0-[+�-'*�Z+'*)'[$��>�3;6�6F6>3�3;<3��?<>49L5��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965�H4BB�I6�L56:�3=�53=?6�<>:�=?�56>:��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>���?<>49L5�EL53�I6�>=34G46:�4>�H?434>C��4>�<:F<>96�=G�3;6�53=?<C6�=?�56>:4>C���;=LB:��B46>3�8?=F4:6�5L9;�>=3496���B46>3�EL53�6>5L?6�3;<3��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�=?�56>5434F6�4>G=?E<34=>�45�53=?6:�I6;4>:�<�569L?6�4>36?G<96�<>:�3;<3��?<>49L5��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965�I6�L56:�=>B@�3=�>=34G@�86=8B6�=G�L8:<365�3=�3;6�4>G=?E<34=>�3;<3�9<>�I6�<996556:�<G36?�<L3;6>349<34=>�<C<4>53�<�569L?6�4>36?G<96�E<><C6:�I@��B46>3���B46>3�45�LB34E<36B@�<99=L>3<IB6�G=?�3;6�569L?43@�<>:�8?4F<9@�=G�:<3<�;6B:�I@��?<>49L5�=>�435�I6;<BG��



�

���������

����	
��
�����������
����������
������������������ �!"�#�$%&�'��((�$�%)$!�*$�+�'%$*&�%���,*!-�+�!%��(�.!-*$/�%�*!��//�+��%�(&�)0*!�1$�%%�!�$�2)�'%�3&�%���4�'�(*'�!"�#�$%&5�0$* �+�+6��*1� �$6�%��%����������� �!"�#�$%&�/�&�$�%��!�*!���*0&�*-�%���,*!-�+�!%��(�.!-*$/�%�*!��!�*$+�$�%*��*/0(&�1�%���00(���3(��(�1'��!+�%���%�$/'�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%8�,(��!%�)!+�$'%�!+'��!+��"$��'�%��%��%�/�&�!*%��(1�&'�3��0*''�3(��%*��*/0(�%�(&�$�/* ��*$�+�(�%���((�0�$'*!�(�+�%��-$*/�9$�!��)':�+�%�3�'�'�1�%�*)%�'*/��$�'�+)�(�+�%��3���)'��*-�3��;)0'��!+�-*$�*%��$�$��'*!'8<�=

������=

���������<�>�?@


�
���=

���A���7"$��/�!%�A�$/�'��((�3�"�!�*!�%����--��%� ��4�%��*-�%���7"$��/�!%��!+��*!%�!)��-*$�%1�( ��B��C�/*!%�'8�D!(�''���#�$%&���'�"� �!�1$�%%�!�!*%����%*�%���*%��$�#�$%&��%�(��'%�!�!�%&�BE�C�+�&'�0$�*$�%*�%����!+�*-�%���%��!F�)$$�!%��!!)�(�%�$/6�%���9$�!��)'�#$*+)�%'��!+�G�$ ���'�1�((��)%*/�%���((&�$�!�1��%�%����!+�*-�������!!)�(�%�$/�-*$�*!��B�C�&��$8�<�H�I��
J�����=

����������.-�%���#�$%��'��"$���%*�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+��!�K$+�$��'�'%�((��!��--��%��%�%���%�/��*-�%�$/�!�%�*!6�%��!�%���%�$/'��!+��*!+�%�*!'��*!%��!�+��!�%��'�7"$��/�!%�'��((��*!%�!)��%*�"* �$!�%���*)%'%�!+�!"�K$+�$�)!%�(�%�$/�!�%�*!�*$��L0�$�%�*!�%��$�*-8�.-�%���7"$��/�!%��'�%�$/�!�%�+�-*$�3$����6�%��!�)!(�''�*%��$1�'���"$��+�%*��!�1$�%�!"6��((�*)%'%�!+�!"�K$+�$'�'��((��//�+��%�(&�%�$/�!�%���'�*-�%���7"$��/�!%�%�$/�!�%�*!�+�%�8�<�M�=

�����������
����N
��A���!*!F3$�����!"�#�$%&�/�&�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%�)0*!�1$�%%�!�!*%�����-�%���*%��$�#�$%&��'��!�/�%�$��(�3$�����*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+�-��('�%*��)$��')���3$�����1�%��!�%��$%&�BO�C�+�&'��-%�$�%���!*!F3$�����!"�#�$%&�0$* �+�'�1$�%%�!�!*%����*-�%���3$����8�7�#�$%&�/�&��('*�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%��//�+��%�(&�)0*!�!*%�����-�%���*%��$�#�$%&P�B�C��'�(�2)�+�%�+6�+�''*( �+6�*$��+Q)+"�+�%*�3���!���'%�%��*-�3�!;$)0%�&�*$�$���� �$'��05�B3C��'��!'*( �!%6�)!�3(��%*�0�&��%'�+�3%'��'�%��&�3��*/��+)�6�/�;�'��!��''�"!/�!%�-*$�%���3�!�-�%�*-��$�+�%*$'�*$�%�;�'��+ �!%�"��*$��!&�(�1�-*$�%���3�!�-�%�*-�+�3%*$'5�*$�B�C����'�'�%*��*!+)�%�3)'�!�''�-*$��!&�$��'*!�*!��!�*!"*�!"�3�'�'�(�� �!"�!*�')���''*$��!��!%�$�'%8�<���R�
S�S����7((�$�"�%'�"$�!%�+���$�)!+�$�'��((�%�$/�!�%��)0*!�%���(�%%�$�*-�%���%�$/�!�%�*!�*$��L0�$�%�*!�+�%��*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%6�*$������K$+�$8�A���0$* �'�*!'�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%�1�%��$�'0��%�%*�1�$$�!%��'6�(��3�(�%&6���*����*-�(�1��!+�Q)$�'+��%�*!6��!+��*!-�+�!%��(�%&�'��((�')$ � ��%�$/�!�%�*!�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+��*!%�!)���!�-)((�-*$����!+��--��%8T�U�������������U��V����WT�>�IX�UYR�Z[�Z\��Z[RI]YI[=�?U�?[̂ �	IU?=Î �̂?_?̀ IR��Da4���aK�,.�,DbGA7a,�G�Gc7dd�9�7a.,DG�e��d.7ed��fK��7ag�G#�,.7d6�.a4.��,A6�#Da.A.h�6�.a,.4�aA7d6�K��,KaG�iD�aA.7d�47b79�G6�jc�Ac���7a�7,A.Ka�.G�.a�,KaA�7,A�K��AK�A�7a4���97�4d�GG�Kf�Ac��Ac�K�g�Kf�d.7e.d.Ag6��h�a�.f�7�#7�Ag�c7G�e��a�74h.G�4�Kf�Ac��#KGG.e.d.Ag�Kf�GD,c�47b79�G8�fD�Ac��6�9�7a.,DG�Gc7dd�aKA�e��d.7ed��fK�P�B7C����K��K��.aA���D#A.Ka�Kf�DG��K��fK��dKGG�K��.a7,,D�7,g�K��,K��D#A.Ka�Kf�,d.�aA�47A75�BeC�,KGA�Kf�#�K,D��b�aA�Kf�GDeGA.ADA��9KK4G6�G��h.,�G�K��A�,caKdK9g5�B,C�dKGG�Kf�eDG.a�GG5�B4C�47b79�G�7�.G.a9�KDA�Kf�7,,�GG�AK�K��.a7e.d.Ag�AK�7,,�GG�Ac��G��h.,�G6�GKfAj7��6�,KaA�aA6�K����d7A�4�A�,ca.,7d�GD##K�A5�K��B�C�fK��7ag�b7AA���e�gKa4�9�7a.,DG:���7GKa7ed��,KaA�Kd6��h�a�.f�9�7a.,DG�c7G�e��a�74h.G�4�Kf�Ac��#KGG.e.d.Ag�Kf�7ag�Kf�Ac��fK��9K.a9�dKGG�G�K��47b79�G8�T�H�U�_�=?=�Z[�Z\�U�?k�U�=l���m,�#A�fK��,d.�aA:G�e��7,c�Kf�G�,A.Ka��8O6�.a�aK�.aGA7a,��Gc7dd��.Ac���#7�Ag:G�d.7e.d.Ag�AK�Ac��KAc���#7�Ag�fK��4.��,A�47b79�G�Da4���Ac.G�79���b�aA�Bjc�Ac���.a�,KaA�7,A�K��AK�A�K��KAc��j.G�C��m,��4�Ac��f��G�#7.4�eg�,d.�aA�fK��Ac��9�7a.,DG�#�K4D,AG�7a4�G��h.,�G�4D�.a9�Ac��G.m�B�C�bKaAcG�.bb�4.7A�dg�#��,�4.a9�Ac��47A��Ac��47b79�4�#7�Ag�aKA.f.�G�Ac��KAc���#7�Ag�.a�j�.A.a9�Kf�Ac��,d7.b�fK��4.��,A�47b79�G8�9�7a.,DG�Gc7dd�aKA�e����G#KaG.ed��fK��



�

���������

��	
��
�
������

��
�����
������
�
���������
�������
���������
�����������

�������
���
���������
��
��	
�����
������
�
�������
���
���
�������
����	
��	
��
������
��
������
��
��	
����
���
���
���
��
���
��
����������
����
���

���������
����
����
���
�� 
	���

�����
���
���
�
��
������
��

���
���
!"#$%$&'(
!")"*$('+,-%./,0
-1
+/$
2'&+,$."
�3456789
45:
�;6<5=
47>5?@;<:A<
=B4=
=B<C
?D<34=<
65:<D<5:<5=
?E
<47B
?=B<3�
�?=B65A
65
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
:<<F<:
?3
7?59=38<:
=?
73<4=<
4
H?65=
I<5=83<�
D43=5<39B6D�
4A<57C�
?3
<FD;?C<<�<FD;?C<3
3<;4=6?59B6D
G<=@<<5
=B<
�43=6<9
E?3
45C
D83D?9<�
657;8:65A�
G8=
5?=
;6F6=<:
=?�
=4J<9
?3
<FD;?C<<
G<5<E6=9�
�47B
�43=C
@6;;
G<
9?;<;C
3<9D?596G;<
E?3
=B<
D4CF<5=
?E
4;;
=4J<9
45:
65983457<
E?3
6=9
<FD;?C<<9
45:
G8965<99
?D<34=6?59�
!"K"L$'M,%N."
�B<
I436?89
9<7=6?5
B<4:65A9
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
43<
659<3=<:
?5;C
E?3
7?5I<56<57<
?E
3<E<3<57<
45:
43<
5?=
65=<5:<:�
5?3
9B4;;
=B<C
G<
7?59=38<:
=?
F?:6EC�
:<E65<�
;6F6=�
?3
<JD45:
=B<
65=<5=
?E
=B<
�43=6<9�
!"O"P$Q$&'R,(,+S"
�?
=B<
<J=<5=
D<3F6==<:
GC
4DD;674G;<
;4@�
=B<
�43=6<9
B<3<GC
@46I<
45C
D3?I696?5
?E
;4@
=B4=
@?8;:
3<5:<3
45C
7;489<
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
65I4;6:
?3
?=B<3@69<
85<5E?37<4G;<
65
45C
3<9D<7=�
�5
=B<
<I<5=
=B4=
4
D3?I696?5
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
69
B<;:
=?
G<
65I4;6:
?3
?=B<3@69<
85<5E?37<4G;<�
987B
D3?I696?5
@6;;
G<
65=<3D3<=<:
=?
E8;E6;;
6=9
65=<5:<:
D83D?9<
=?
=B<
F4J6F8F
<J=<5=
D<3F6==<:
GC
4DD;674G;<
;4@�
45:
=B<
3<F46565A
D3?I696?59
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
@6;;
7?5=658<
65
E8;;
E?37<
45:
<EE<7=�
!"T"U..,N%V$%+"
�<6=B<3
�43=C
F4C
4996A5�
:<;<A4=<�
?3
?=B<3@69<
=3459E<3
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
?3
45C
?E
6=9
36AB=9
?3
?G;6A4=6?59
B<3<85:<3�
<6=B<3
I?;85=436;C
?3
GC
?D<34=6?5
?E
;4@�
@6=B?8=
=B<
D36?3
@36==<5
7?59<5=
?E
=B<
?=B<3
�43=C
�987B
7?59<5=
5?=
=?
G<
853<49?54G;C
@6=BB<;: W
D3?I6:<:�
B?@<I<3�
=B4=
<6=B<3
�43=C
F4C
4996A5
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
@6=B?8=
=B<
?=B<3
�43=CX9
7?59<5=
65
=B<
<I<5=
?E
45C
9877<99?3
?3
4996A5
=B4=
B49
47Y863<:
4;;�
?3
98G9=45=64;;C
4;;�
?E
=B<
4996A565A
�43=CX9
G8965<99
GC
F<459
?E
F<3A<3�
9=?7>
D837B49<�
499<=
D837B49<�
?3
?=B<3@69<�
�5C
4996A5F<5=
?3
4==<FD=<:
4996A5F<5=
65
I6?;4=6?5
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
58;;
45:
I?6:�
!"Z"[-&\$
]'̂$_&$"
�5C
:<;4C
65
=B<
D<3E?3F457<
GC
<6=B<3
�43=C
B<3<=?
?E
6=9
?G;6A4=6?59
B<3<85:<3
9B4;;
G<
<J789<:
@B<5
987B
:<;4C
65
D<3E?3F457<
69
:8<
=?
45C
7489<
?3
<I<5=
?E
45C
54=83<
@B4=9?<I<3
G<C?5:
=B<
3<49?54G;<
7?5=3?;
?E
987B
�43=C�
657;8:65A�
@6=B?8=
;6F6=4=6?5�
45C
47=
?E
�?:W
45C
E63<�
E;??:�
?3
@<4=B<3
7?5:6=6?5W
45C
7?FD8=<3
I6389�
@?3F�
:<564;
?E
9<3I67<
4==47>W
45C
<43=BY84><W
45C
47=
?E
4
D8G;67
<5<FC�
@43�
659833<7=6?5�
36?=�
<JD;?96?5
?3
9=36><W
D3?I6:<:�
=B4=
@36==<5
5?=67<
=B<3<?E
F89=
G<
A6I<5
GC
987B
�43=C
=?
=B<
?=B<3
�43=C
@6=B65
=@<5=C
��� 
:4C9
4E=<3
?77833<57<
?E
987B
7489<
?3
<I<5=�!"̀"a/-,\$
-1
b'c
'%M
d_&,.M,\+,-%"
�B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
A?I<35<:
GC
45:
65=<3D3<=<:
85:<3
=B<
;4@9
?E
=B<
9=4=<
65
@B67B
=B<
�;6<5=
69
;?74=<:�
@6=B?8=
3<E<3<57<
=?
=B<

=4=<X9
D36576D;<9
?E
7?5E;67=9
?E
;4@�
�B<
�43=6<9
<JD3<99;C
7?59<5=
45:
98GF6=
=?
=B<
<J7;896I<
H8369:67=6?5
?E
=B<
9=4=<
45:
E<:<34;
7?83=9
?E
=B<
9=4=<
65
@B67B
=B<
�;6<5=
69
;?74=<:�
!"!"e%+,&$
UN&$$V$%+"
�B69
�A3<<F<5=�
=?A<=B<3
@6=B
4;;
�3:<39
3<E<3<57<:
B<3<65�
9<=9
E?3=B
=B<
<5=63<
85:<39=45:65A
?E
=B<
�43=6<9
@6=B
3<9D<7=
=?
=B<
98GH<7=
F4==<3
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=�
45:
98D<39<:<9
45C
45:
4;;
D36?3
?34;
45:
@36==<5
85:<39=45:65A9�
Y8?=4=6?59�
7?FF85674=6?59�
45:
4A3<<F<5=9�
�3456789
45:
�;6<5=
4A3<<
=B4=
45C
45:
4;;
�3:<39
43<
657?3D?34=<:
B<3<65
GC
=B69
3<E<3<57<�
�5
=B<
<I<5=
?E
D?996G;<
7?5E;67=
?3
657?5969=<57C
G<=@<<5
987B
:?78F<5=9�
=B<
7?5E;67=
?3
657?5969=<57C
9B4;;
G<
3<9?;I<:
GC
A6I65A
D3<7<:<57<
65
=B<
E?;;?@65A
?3:<3f
�� 
=B<
=<3F9
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=W
�� 
�3:<39W
�g 
4;;
?=B<3

��9
?3
?=B<3
D837B49<
:?78F<5=9W
�h 
�3456789
3<9D?59<
=?
�;6<5=X9
3<Y8<9=
E?3
����
����
���W
45:
�i 
�;6<5=X9
����
����
����
�E
�;6<5=
6998<9
4
D837B49<
?3:<3�
�3456789
B<3<GC
3<H<7=9
45C
4::6=6?54;
?3
7?5E;67=65A
=<3F9
4DD<4365A
?5
=B<
D837B49<
?3:<3
?3
45C
?=B<3
?3:<365A
F4=<364;9
98GF6==<:
GC
�;6<5=�




�

���������

��	�
���
��������������������������������������������� �������� ���������������!�"#������������$���� %���������������%���"#����&�����������#�������"#�����#������������'�������������#�(���)�*�+,��-./��
�0.����$���� %����������#�������1�������2%� ��3����#��4��4�"#����&��%����4�$���� %��5���% �������6��3� ���������3��#�������4����������� ����������4�������������7��������(8
9�.�,: ;<,�-9.��=900�>?�@AB>C� B>C�D7%�����E���6�����%��F D7%�����E���6�����%��FG9H�C G9H�CD5��������I�J��������4�6��������F D5��������I�J��������4�6��������FK.-0�C K.-0�CL9-�C L9-�CDMN� %�����O���F DMN� %�����O���F



��������	�
�	����	���	
����	����� ���������������������� ��������������	�
���
� !�""#�$ 
��%�����&��'��	����	�	�( )�(	���(	��
�*+

������,-�./#0��0�
��%����-��12#32$�$$ 
�4��5��&�56

7�����8��9::;<=�;>?�@AB=CD8B=A<E����FG�F�G����H�7<A:I<AJ�KL?  ����M�����	NO��7P;8A?�CIDQ? �����M�R&��	NO��S4����N�(RN���<JA<�T? ./#0��0�7<A:I<AJ��8? �12#32$�$$�U:D<AB��8? ��23�2$�$$�9<<A8VL? '�W7ILCA8=��A<CB? !�	�3��X
�M���	(�&���(�Y(N��%	���(����������	�	O��Y�4�����4��&�	O��%�������&�%��&�����N�RZ ��7A<D;J�;>�7A<>;<CI8VA?� �02�#2$�$$�/���23�2$�$3�FG�F���F[��9<<A8=��9\BV<D:=D;8��8J�GI=A? ��23�2$�$$



�����������	�
���

�������

��������������������������������� �  ���!��"��#�$%

&'()(*+�,-../'012�����3�
!��
������
�4��2�
��2�
������
�5�����
��3�#�3�����2������63�
��
��7�56��
�3�
���
���4��2�
��2�
�����
�58'9:9;<:=�,>?@AB<CD<E:�F99@,EG>D<E: H<GG<:=�FB9I>9:AJ K>L:D<DJM-:<D /::>LG�F99N��
�36
�O
3���
!����5��
3��P�#�4����QN1R �

6�5 ��O�32 S�����8�����
��5��#����P6��� �

6�5 ��O�32 S�8��N�7��
��
��1��

����
3T�P6��� �

6�5 ��O�32 S� ����8U�,-HVWV/XY Z$[\]$]̂%$



��������	�
�	����	���	
����	����� ���������������������� ��������������	�
���
� !�""#�$ 
��%�����&��'��	����	�	�( )�(	���(	��
�*+

������,-�./#0��0�
��%����-��12#32$�$$ 
�4��5��&�67

89:;<=>?��9@A9�BC9D�EC9�FA?GD<;?GA9H����IJ�I�J����K�89:;<=>?��C;G:=GL  ����M�����	NO���D:<PL �����M�Q&��	NO��R4����N�(QN���9@A9�SL ./#0��0�T9AU:9A@��;L �12#32$�$$�>99A;=VL '�WT:VDA;G��A9D?L +���&��(�(�	�&��	O����	O��.��	��&������(�����2��(	��X�	���	��*����	�������������%�M�X�������NN�����N��Y�	O�	O�(��	���(Q�'(���&�	O��
����N	(��(�4�Z������XM�	O��	���(��&�	O��[����N�(� �(	�����X(N��%	����+4������	����(�NO��	O���+4������	��(��4�����	��XM�	O��%��	��(Q
��TA9<C@�CE�TA9EC9D:;=AL� �02�#2$�$$�/���23�2$�$3

�IJ�I���I\�
�>99A;G��>]?=9<UG<C;��;@�J:GAL ��23�2$�$$



����������	��
��������
��������������

�����������������	��
���������� �!�!! 	�"��#����$#

%&'()*+�,)--.&/01���
�2���2�����������������3��1����1�������������������
�2���2�����1��
���42�������5�64����2���������1�����78'+9:�;<<=�>?@�AB<�C<D?E�%@?FGHA=�EIDD�C<�J=�=<A�>?@AB�IK�AB<�LG?A<�>@?M�JK�JGAB?@IN<F�@<=<DD<@O&<K<EIKP�,GC=H@IQAI?K=,?DGAI?K RIDDIKP�;@<LG<KHS TGJKAIASU)KIAV����24��W�2����"��

6���2��X���3����YV0Z ���4�6 ��W�21�
���	6�������X4��� ���4�6 ��W�21V�5��������0����
����2[�X4��� ���4�6 ��W�21



����������	�
���

�������

���������������������������������� �  ��!��"��#�$%

&'()*+,�)-.+'/&,/(0.12345627 89:;<6=5627>��
�?@
�A
?���
!����B��
?��C�#�D����E>FG >��
�?@
�A
?���
!����B��
?��C�#�D����E>FG�FH�
��
?B@��
��H��I�J�K�
�!���C�#�D����
�B@���
�DH����D�L?�
�
�����
�������
���������!�
��
����
�����
���
��M����J���
��
������
��
?����?��������
����
@��
�?������N���
��B��#����C@��� ���
��B��#�����
��??�

����K����K�
�!����@�B�����#���?H�J�
���L�B��O������
���!�
��
���?@��
�
���
���
��M��#���?H�J�
N�FH�
�������LB�����L���@LB�
H����
���??�

�LB���H��@!H���
���?H�LB��J��D��!�N>�J��
��
��F��

����
?O�C@��� >�J��
��
��F��

����
?O������H��B�J���
������
!�#@
?���

N�C������
!��#��
��J�
����@
H�
!��#���?@��
�
���
���
��M�
!��#��J�
�
N



����������	�
���

�������

���������������������������������� �  ��!��"��#�$%

&'()*�+�,-./0&0-.*1 23������43���5
��6
���7�4�

�
!��!�����
���8
��9��
�!
����
�����8�
���:��3��;;�
�4�

��<���������48��
�
=1 23�
�>8�����
��?4;8
�@���#����;�4�9;��
������;�4�;���
��#�����;���?�
��:3�43���#��
<��:�;;�9���
4;8�����
��3���
@��4�=�A���
��3����
��

�9�;��<��#�	�
���

��������������@�������;�4�9;���?������
�4����#�4���B
C=1 D��
�48
�4����#��
��3������:�;;�
���
�;;�������
��8
��������
4;�
���
<����
�
�;��
#�������
����@�����9<��;��
��#����
<��8���
����3����3�
��3��
��4�#�4��8���
���#����#����
!��3��
��@�4�
��8�;�
���:��3�
��3�
��!�����
�=1 �
<�;��
���
���<��
����<���
8;���
�
8
��

��
��#�
��@�4���
��:�;;���>8�����3����<��
���#���
��8��#���������

������3��
89
4������
=1 E��:��3
��
��
!��
<�3�
!�����3��4�
����<��D��
�48
���
��@�
��3����!3�������F8
�����4�
!�����
<���
�:�;��
�:3�43��3��@�;8���3�
�43�
!���#�����3�������������:��3�8����!��������3������������G
�����8
������4�
!=



����������	�
���

�������

��������������������������������� �  ��!��"��#�$%

&'((')*�')+,-./0',)&122134�5637897: ;<=9>8?@�,=A@=�-@B<1=@AC D�����E���F�D�����E���G�
&122134�/AA=@??: ;,�)<HI@=:JK�LM�NOPQRNOS&122134�TH812: &122134�;>63@:'U�?<IH177134�8�;<=9>8?@�,=A@=V�W2@8?@�1392<A@�7>@�U6226X134�2834<84@:�YZO�[NR\R]̂ _�̀ONab_�c]S�\d]SR̀Rd]b�dK�PQd̀O�efghijhi�Sc̀OS�klmgnmokoo�cNO�R]\dN[dNc̀OS�R]̀d�̀ZRb�LQN\ZcbO�MNSON�pq�NOKONO]\O�c]S�bZcrr�̀csO�[NO\OSO]\O�dtON�c]q�̀ONab�c]S�\d]SR̀Rd]b�R]\rQSOS�R]�̀ZRb�LQN\ZcbO�MNSONu/*-TT.T)0�/)v�/55T;0/)5Twx�
�!
�
!��y�
���z{��
����y��{
���
�!
���z����#��
��y�x�y�|���{�y����x�����
�����y���!�����
�}�~y��{
���
�!
�����
��{
���
��
�
��y��
��|�z�
��
������
}v1=@97�14387<=@: �
��)8H@: �
��0172@: ����v87@: ����



���������	
���
������� ������������
���
������� ��������������
���
�������  ����!�"���!�#$����
�%��&��'(�'

)�!� ����*�+�����,����#���-./0�123�4056�7/85205�9:655;52<�=>,����#���?@�/0�;A35�A23�52<5653�/2<B�A0�BC�<.5�DA<<56�3A<5�BC�<.5�0/:2A<E650�F5DBG�=<.5�>1CC58</H5�IA<5J@�FK�A23�F5<G552�L50<;/20<56M�N9�=>������J@�A23�O6A2/8E0M�77NM�A�P/2250B<A�7/;/<53�7/AF/D/<K�NB;QA2K�3RFRA�O6A2/8E0�=>S����+��J@��ND/52<�A23�O6A2/8E0�;AK�5A8.�F5�65C56653�<B�.565/2�A0�>TA6<KJ�B6�8BDD58</H5DK�A0�>TA6</50J��L.565A0�ND/52<�.A0�52<5653�/2<B�A2�A:655;52<�G/<.�A�<./63�QA6<K�<B�QE68.A05�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�=>V�������J@M�FK�A88500/2:�<.5�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850M�ND/52<�A885Q<0�<./0�9:655;52<��IE5�<B�<.5�6AQ/3DK�8.A2:/2:�2A<E65�BC�3/:/<AD�8B;;E2/8A</B20M�<./0�9:655;52<�;AK�F5�EQ3A<53�C6B;�</;5�<B�</;5�A<�O6A2/8E0W�0BD5�3/0865</B2��XB</C/8A</B2�<B�ND/52<�G/DD�F5�H/A�5;A/D�B6�QB0</2:�<B�<.5�O6A2/8E0�G5F0/<5�Y���Z����������[2�A33/</B2�<B�<56;0�35C/253�5D05G.565�/2�<./0�9:655;52<M�<.5�CBDDBG/2:�<56;0�0.ADD�.AH5�<.5�;5A2/2:�0Q58/C/53\]S����+������!�+�����!������+��?�;5A20�<.5�Q6B3E8<0�A23�056H/850�;A35�AHA/DAFD5�<B�ND/52<�QE60EA2<�<B�<./0�9:655;52<M�G./8.�;AK�/28DE35�O6A2/8E0�Q6B3E8<0�A23�056H/850�A88500/FD5�CB6�E05�FK�ND/52<�B2�A�0EF086/Q</B2�FA0/0�=>UBC<GA65̂A0̂ÂU56H/85J�B6�>UAAUJ@M�O6A2/8E0�Q6BC500/B2AD�056H/850M�8B2<52<�C6B;�A2K�Q6BC500/B2AD�056H/850�B6�B<.56�65_E/653�5_E/Q;52<�8B;QB252<0�B6�B<.56�65_E/653�.A63GA65M�A0�0Q58/C/53�/2�5A8.�̀6356��]	�!��?�;5A20�A�G6/<<52�B6356M�Q6BQB0ADM�B6�QE68.A05�3B8E;52<�/2�G./8.�O6A2/8E0�A:6550�<B�Q6BH/35�A23�ND/52<�A:6550�<B�QE68.A05�0Q58/C/8�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�H/A�a505DD56��]	�!���b��#?�;5A20�<.5�<.52̂8E6652<�3E6A</B2�BC�Q56CB6;A285�/352</C/53�B2�5A8.�̀6356M�CB6�G./8.�O6A2/8E0�.A0�8B;;/<<53�<B�Q6BH/35M�A23�ND/52<�.A0�8B;;/<<53�<B�QAK�CB6�H/A�a505DD56M�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�c� ����Z�S����+������!�+�����!������+�����!����d������e�V�����c�Y�S����+������!�+�����!������+����-.5�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�A65�QE68.A053�FK�ND/52<M�H/A�A�a505DD56M�A0�0EF086/Q</B20�3E6/2:�A2�̀6356�-56;�0Q58/C/53�/2�5A8.�̀6356��c�c����#����!� ����UEFf58<�<B�<.5�<56;0�A23�8B23/</B20�BC�<./0�9:655;52<M�O6A2/8E0�.565FK�:6A2<0�3E6/2:�5A8.�̀6356�-56;M�A23�ND/52<�.565FK�A885Q<0M�0BD5DK�CB6�/<0�/2<562AD�E05M�A�GB6D3G/35M�65HB8AFD5M�2B2̂5g8DE0/H5M�2B2̂<6A20C566AFD5�6/:.<�<B�E05�<.5�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�<B�<.5�5g<52<�ADDBG53�/2�<.5�65D5HA2<�̀6356�=8BDD58</H5DK�<.5�>T56;/<<53�405J@��-.5�T56;/<<53�405�0.ADD�AD0B�/28DE35�<.5�6/:.<M�0EFf58<�<B�<.5�8B23/</B20�A23�650<6/8</B20�05<�CB6<.�.565/2M�<B�E05�<.5�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�EQ�<B�<.5�D5H5D0�D/;/<53�/2�<.5�AQQD/8AFD5�̀6356��c�c�Y����������+����IA<A�EQDBA353�/2<B�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�;E0<�F5�F6BE:.<�/2�C6B;�ND/52<�0BE6850�=/2<56A8</B20�G/<.�523�E0560�A23�BQ<̂/2�8B2<A8<�D/0<0@��ND/52<�8A22B<�EQDBA3�QE68.A053�8B2<A8<�/2CB6;A</B2�/2<B�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�G/<.BE<�O6A2/8E0W�G6/<<52�Q56;/00/B2�A23�Q6BC500/B2AD�056H/850�0EQQB6<�CB6�D/0<�8D5A20/2:�c�c�c�����h��!���TA00GB630�A65�2B<�<6A20C56AFD5�<B�A2K�<./63�QA6<K��ND/52<�/0�650QB20/FD5�CB6�i55Q/2:�ADD�QA00GB630�058E65�A23�ADD�E05�BC�<.5�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�A8850053�<.6BE:.�ND/52<W0�QA00GB630��c�c�j����������ND/52<�8A2�B2DK�E05�O6A2/8E0�T6B3E8<0�A23�U56H/850�<B�0.A65�8B2<52<�<.A<�/0�865A<53�FK�A23�BG253�FK�ND/52<�A23RB6�8B2<52<�CB6�65DA<53�B6:A2/kA</B20�Q6BH/353�<.A<�/<�/0�/2�0EQQB6<�BC�B<.56�B6:A2/kA</B20�FE<�2B<�A0�A�Q6/;A6K�8B;;E2/8A</B2�H5./8D5�CB6�B<.56�B6:A2/kA</B20�<.A<�3B�2B<�.AH5�A�O6A2/8E0�0EF086/Q</B2��92K�8B2<52<�355;53�/2AQQ6BQ6/A<5�CB6�A�QEFD/8�AE3/5285�B6�/2�



�

���������

��		
��

�
	�
�����

�
�
	���
����
���
���������
�

�������
���
��
���
���

�
�������
��
���������
 ! !"!#! $%&'()%*+,&!
-��
��.��
�����
���	�����

�
���

����
��������
���	�����

�
	��������

�
������/�
0������
����
��
����
��
�
��
����
�

�

�
������������

�
�
	�������
��������1�
�������
���1�
	������
�����
�������
������
���
�
��
�
��0

�
	�
	�������

�
������������
	�
	����
������

�

������
��������
��
�
�
���	
������
�
�
�
�����
��������
��
������

�
���
�����
	�����
 ! !2!345+,6%&%78!
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
�����
�
�
��
����
�

	�
�
��
	�
�����

�
��������
���������
�
�
����
���
���
������

�
���
�����
	����
������
�		�
���
��
0�������
��
��������
��
���������
��������
��������
���
�����
�

��;����
���
�����0
���
�������

�
���
���������
���0���
������
���
�
�����
	����
����
�
�	�������
������
�
�
���
�����
�

����
���
�����
�
��������
��
�
�����
�����������

�
����
���������
���
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
	��
�
�

�		�
����
���
	�������

�
-����������
0�����
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������� ! !<!=,)7%'>&
?>@&',%@+,
A7BC,*)6%C7
BC,
DC**>7%')6%C7&
D(C>4
?>%6+
C7(E ! !<!#! $)6)
F,C5%4+4
@E
D(%+76!
G���
	�
�����
��
������
���
�
�����
���
�����
�
��������
���
���
������/�

0�
0��
	�
	������

�
����������
0���
������
���
	�
	����

�
������
HIG�����
:���������JK�
���������
���
���
���
	���
�����
������������
���
�����
�
H9LLK�
��������
0���
�
�
�������
���
����
0���
��
���
�.	����
0������
	�������
�

�
�������
������
��;�����
��
��0� ! !<! ! ��������
�����
�
�
�����
��
���
������/�
����
�.��	�
�

���
�����
	������
��
���������
�


	�����
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
H	�
�����
����
���
������
������
������
�

��������
�
	��	������
�
������������
0
���0����
�
�M�.�������
�������
�

�����N�
���
�����

�
��
��
���
��

�
���������
�����

����
����
������
��
�
���
���

�
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
��
���
�������
0������
�����
���

��
�����;����
�
�

�
	��
�
�

���
O��������
G����
�

��	�
��
���
������
������

�
���
��������
9�
�����
���
:�������
���
���

����
����������
��������
	��	
��
���������
���
�����
�

����������
����
����
�

�����
	�������
���P���
�

���
�����
���������
��
���������
���
���
���
�����
����

�
����
���
�����
�K�

 ! !<!"! $)6)
Q@6)%7+4
6R,C>8R
6R+
=,)7%'>&
345)7'+4
S+6TC,U ! !<!"!#! ��������

�����
�
:��:
	�
�����
1�
0�
��
���
�
���������
��
��
���
����

�����
G�����
:����������
���
��������
��
�

���������
�


����
��������
������/�
�������
�
���������
�
H���
I-�������
V��0
�1JK�
W���
�
G�����
:���������
�����
�	
���
���

��

�
���
���
��������
��

�
���
-�������
V��0
�1�
����
����������
��
�
IV��0
�1
:���������J
�

���
������
��
����������
�

���
���
���
-�������
V��0
�1�
 ! !<!"! ! -�����
�

���
-�������
V��0
�1
��
�
�������

�
���
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
�������	��
�
0���
���������
V��0
�1
:����������
���
���������
�
�
���

���

�
���
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
0����
������
��
�����
��
������
�
�G�������
�
���������
��
��
��
�������	��
��
V��0
�1
:����������
0���
�
�
��������
�

������
�	
�
���������
�

�
���
��������
X�����
:XW

�
O.������
������
�����
�
�
���

�
��������
���

�
���
V��0
�1
:����������
�����
���������
�

�
���
X�����
:XW

�
O.�����
	�����
�����
����
-���������
-��
���
�����
�
�������
�

V��0
�1
:����������
����
��
�����
���
��
������
0�����
�Y
��������
����

�
���
X�����
:XW

�
O.�����
	�����
�����
����
-��������
������������




�

���������

����	�
�
� ��
����������������������������������� ��!"�#�����$��%�����&��'�"!���������'��������%����(�)%*�!��+,��-���.�����������������/����'���(�#������'� ���������!.�0����'�����!�1��2!�3�)�-����-���������������������������,.������!��!"�#�����$��������!����.�2����4�����������'���������������������1��2!�3�)�-����-����'� �5�����#�����$��2�-������!���-����-���!�"��������.������"�!'�#�������������"�����6�/� �1��2!�3�)�-����-���������!����!��!.�0���2�����!��-�������"������2����������-����-��������.�!5������!�#�������.!�����'�����!�6��
�789
:;<
;=�9��#�������������!�>��
�?�@�������� �4�����������!������!���������� ������.��!�(�����������-����!����'������!(��������.�� �!"�.!��!���.� �!�����3�����!�.!��!���.����'�������(���5������'����(��!��������!��(�!��'����'���������!�����5�������2�!���5���!����������!�-���!�������A��
���B����� �.�!����(�.�!���'(�!���!!��"!����������������!��C�����������!������ ���'�(����2!�3�(�!�����!�����!"�!�����.������(�����������-����!����'������!(�!�����4��������#������A��
�
�#������'�����!����������4��������D�!����������)��5����������'���������2������ ���'�!�����2!�3����!����������������!��-� ���������!�!�����4���������������A��
�E�#������'�����!����������)��5�����������!!��!������.!����!���!��������5��6���
�	�/������!�������� �.!���!��!"�4��������D�!����������)��5����(��,��.������,.����� ����!2���- ������/����'����!�������%�����.���������������A���
�F��������'-��(����!'.���(�!��!����2������5������������������!���� �.!���!��!"�����4��������D�!����������)��5����A���
�G�B�������4��������D�!����������)��5�����"!���� �����2"���.��.!���A���
�H�+,.!���!�����!2���������!�����4��������D�!����������)��5��������5�!����!��!"�B6)6���2��!����������!��A���
�I�+,��.������,.����� �.��'��������������/����'���(���-�!������(������!��(�����(�!������������4��������D�!����������)��5����(�!���� �.!���!�������!"(�"!��������.��� ����A�!���
�?J� @!��" (����.�(�!����������4��������D�!����������)��5������!���5��!.��� ��!"�2�����..������!�����������"!���������2��������������4��������D�!����������)��5��������2�!���!�����.���6���E�KL;8�
�M88NOP<Q��#���������������!�4���������� ���������!�(��������'���(���R����(����!''������!�(��!������!��!��!�����"���-��3�.�!5�����- �#����������������!���������!"�����4��������D�!����������)��5����6�4��������'� ������������-'����!������������'���..�!.��������������!�����������!�6��	�7898:SP
;=��=T�7;UV
9��)�-W�����!�������'�������������,.����� ������������������(�4������������!������������!��������5�����������(���������������������������4��������D�!����������)��5����(������!��'������!����������������.�!����������������������������������������.�!.��� �������6�X������(��!��'.���������������������������!�#�����6�&���4����������'�(�����4���������!�!(���������.�!�������'������!�������2�����������5��������������'��3��!"�4��������!��������..�����(������!�������!����������������������!��������'6�
�78�:898�
P
;=�9Y�ZP::P�
;89�P�N�[;9<LP;\8:9
�?�78�:898�
P
;=�9��+����D��� ���.��������������������5����� ������������!������/����'����������������������.!2����!��!��!6�
���ZP::P�
;89��4��������2������������������3�������.�������!����������������������������������� ��!����������������3����!!��!"����������"���.��"!�'�����"!������4��������D�!����������)��5����A��!2�5��(�����4��������D�!����������)��5���������.�!5�����]/)�̂)_���������5����-��6�
�
�[;9<LP;\8:9��+̀#+D&�/)�Da%b̂�+��̂1�)+#&̂%1)�c6��/d%b+(�+/#e�D/a&f�e+a+df��̂)#g/̂@)�/1f�/1��/gg�%&e+a�*/aa/1&̂+)�%X�/1f�1/&Ba+�*e/&)%+b+a�*e+&e+a�



�

���������

��	
�	�
������������������������
��
�����
�
�������������
����	�������������
��
��	��	��������������	��	��
��������
���������������������	�
�������������	��	�����
	�������������	������
���������	��	�����	����	���������
�����	�
���� �������

�������
����!����"���������������	����������	���������������

����������������
����������������#$%&'()*+',)-.�/'(&01-,)&'#$2$%&'()*+',)-.�/'(&01-,)&'$��3�45�6786936:�3;<3�=>6��<?3@�A
459B=54>C��<?3@D�E<@�:459B=56�3=�3;6�=3;6?��<?3@�A�6964F4>C��<?3@D�96?3<4>�4>G=?E<34=>�H;49;�E<@�I6�9=>54:6?6:�9=>G4:6>34<B�<>:�=?�3?<:6�569?63�4>G=?E<34=>�AJ�=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>KD���=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�5;<BB�4>9BL:6M�A4D��?<>49L5!��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965��A44D�>=>�8LIB49�4>G=?E<34=>�4G�43�45�9B6<?B@�<>:�9=>5849L=L5B@�E<?N6:�<5�J9=>G4:6>34<BK�=?�H43;�<�54E4B<?�:654C><34=>�<3�3;6�34E6�=G�:459B=5L?6O�A444D�>=>�8LIB49�4>G=?E<34=>�=G�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�4G�43�45�4:6>34G46:�<5�9=>G4:6>34<B�<>:�=?�8?=8?463<?@�I6G=?6��:L?4>C��=?�8?=E83B@�<G36?�8?656>3<34=>�=?�9=EEL>49<34=>�<>:�A4FD�<>@�4>G=?E<34=>�3;<3�5;=LB:�I6�?6<5=><IB@�L>:6?53==:�3=�I6�9=>G4:6>34<B�=?�8?=8?463<?@�3=�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@��C4F6>�3;6�><3L?6�=G�3;6�4>G=?E<34=>�<>:�3;6�9=>3673�4>�H;49;�:459B=56:����<9;��6964F4>C��<?3@�<C?665�3=�?6964F6�<>:�;=B:�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�4>�53?493�9=>G4:6>96����43;=L3�B4E434>C�3;6�59=86�=G�3;6�G=?6C=4>C��6<9;��6964F4>C��<?3@�<B5=�<C?665M��A<D�3=�8?=3693�<>:�5<G6CL<?:�3;6��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�<C<4>53�L><L3;=?4P6:�L56��8LIB49<34=>�=?�:459B=5L?6O�AID�>=3�3=�?6F6<B��?68=?3��8LIB45;��:459B=56��3?<>5G6?��9=8@�=?�=3;6?H456�L56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�679683�<5�58694G49<BB@�<L3;=?4P6:�I@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@O�A9D�>=3�3=�L56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�G=?�<>@�8L?8=56�=3;6?�3;<>�<5�53<36:�<I=F6O�A:D�3=�?653?493�<99655�3=��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�3=�3;=56�=G�435�<:F45=?5��=GG496?5��:4?693=?5��6E8B=@665��<C6>35��9=>5LB3<>35��9=>3?<93=?5�<>:�B=II@4535�H;=�;<F6�<�>66:�3=�N>=H��H;=�;<F6�I66>�<:F456:�=G�3;6�9=>G4:6>34<B�><3L?6�3;6?6=G��<>:�H;=�<?6�L>:6?�678?655�H?4336>�=IB4C<34=>5�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=?�L>:6?�=IB4C<34=>5�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�4E8=56:�I@�B<H�=?�?LB6O�<>:�A6D�3=�676?9456�<3�B6<53�3;6�5<E6�53<>:<?:�=G�9<?6�<>:�569L?43@�3=�8?=3693�3;6�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=G�3;6��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�?6964F6:�I@�43�<5�43�8?=36935�435�=H>�9=>G4:6>34<B�4>G=?E<34=>��G�<��6964F4>C��<?3@�45�?6QL6536:�=?�?6QL4?6:�4>�<�RL:494<B��<:E4>453?<34F6��=?�C=F6?>E6>3<B�8?=966:4>C�3=�:459B=56�<>@��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>��43�H4BB�>=34G@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�<5�8?=E83B@�<5�8?<9349<IB6�5=�3;<3�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�E<@�566N�<>�<88?=8?4<36�8?=36934F6�=?:6?�=?�H<4F6?�G=?�3;<3�4>53<>96�#$S$TUV+W,)&'X$��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�5;<BB�>=3�4>9BL:6�4>G=?E<34=>�H;49;M�A4D�45�=?�I69=E65�8LIB49�N>=HB6:C6�3;?=LC;�>=�G<LB3�=G�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@O�A44D�H<5�4>�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@!5�8=556554=>�I6G=?6�?696483�G?=E�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@O�A444D�45�?4C;3GLBB@�?6964F6:�I@�3;6��6964F4>C�8<?3@�G?=E�<�3;4?:�8<?3@�H43;=L3�<>@�:L3@�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@O�A4FD�45�:459B=56:�I@�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@�H43;=L3�<>@�:L3@�=G�9=>G4:6>34<B43@�=>�3;6�3;4?:�8<?3@O�AFD�45�4>:686>:6>3B@�:6F6B=86:�I@�3;6��6964F4>C��<?3@�H43;=L3�L56�=?�?6G6?6>96�3=�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@!5��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>O�=?�AF4D�45�:459B=56:�H43;�3;6�8?4=?�H?4336>�<88?=F<B�=G�3;6�
459B=54>C��<?3@��#$Y$Z,&0-[+�-'*�Z+'*)'[$��>�3;6�6F6>3�3;<3��?<>49L5��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965�H4BB�I6�L56:�3=�53=?6�<>:�=?�56>:��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>���?<>49L5�EL53�I6�>=34G46:�4>�H?434>C��4>�<:F<>96�=G�3;6�53=?<C6�=?�56>:4>C���;=LB:��B46>3�8?=F4:6�5L9;�>=3496���B46>3�EL53�6>5L?6�3;<3��=>G4:6>34<B��>G=?E<34=>�=?�56>5434F6�4>G=?E<34=>�45�53=?6:�I6;4>:�<�569L?6�4>36?G<96�<>:�3;<3��?<>49L5��?=:L935�<>:��6?F4965�I6�L56:�=>B@�3=�>=34G@�86=8B6�=G�L8:<365�3=�3;6�4>G=?E<34=>�3;<3�9<>�I6�<996556:�<G36?�<L3;6>349<34=>�<C<4>53�<�569L?6�4>36?G<96�E<><C6:�I@��B46>3���B46>3�45�LB34E<36B@�<99=L>3<IB6�G=?�3;6�569L?43@�<>:�8?4F<9@�=G�:<3<�;6B:�I@��?<>49L5�=>�435�I6;<BG��



�

���������

����	
��
�����������
����������
������������������ �!"�#�$%&�'��((�$�%)$!�*$�+�'%$*&�%���,*!-�+�!%��(�.!-*$/�%�*!��//�+��%�(&�)0*!�1$�%%�!�$�2)�'%�3&�%���4�'�(*'�!"�#�$%&5�0$* �+�+6��*1� �$6�%��%����������� �!"�#�$%&�/�&�$�%��!�*!���*0&�*-�%���,*!-�+�!%��(�.!-*$/�%�*!��!�*$+�$�%*��*/0(&�1�%���00(���3(��(�1'��!+�%���%�$/'�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%8�,(��!%�)!+�$'%�!+'��!+��"$��'�%��%��%�/�&�!*%��(1�&'�3��0*''�3(��%*��*/0(�%�(&�$�/* ��*$�+�(�%���((�0�$'*!�(�+�%��-$*/�9$�!��)':�+�%�3�'�'�1�%�*)%�'*/��$�'�+)�(�+�%��3���)'��*-�3��;)0'��!+�-*$�*%��$�$��'*!'8<�=

������=

���������<�>�?@


�
���=

���A���7"$��/�!%�A�$/�'��((�3�"�!�*!�%����--��%� ��4�%��*-�%���7"$��/�!%��!+��*!%�!)��-*$�%1�( ��B��C�/*!%�'8�D!(�''���#�$%&���'�"� �!�1$�%%�!�!*%����%*�%���*%��$�#�$%&��%�(��'%�!�!�%&�BE�C�+�&'�0$�*$�%*�%����!+�*-�%���%��!F�)$$�!%��!!)�(�%�$/6�%���9$�!��)'�#$*+)�%'��!+�G�$ ���'�1�((��)%*/�%���((&�$�!�1��%�%����!+�*-�������!!)�(�%�$/�-*$�*!��B�C�&��$8�<�H�I��
J�����=

����������.-�%���#�$%��'��"$���%*�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+��!�K$+�$��'�'%�((��!��--��%��%�%���%�/��*-�%�$/�!�%�*!6�%��!�%���%�$/'��!+��*!+�%�*!'��*!%��!�+��!�%��'�7"$��/�!%�'��((��*!%�!)��%*�"* �$!�%���*)%'%�!+�!"�K$+�$�)!%�(�%�$/�!�%�*!�*$��L0�$�%�*!�%��$�*-8�.-�%���7"$��/�!%��'�%�$/�!�%�+�-*$�3$����6�%��!�)!(�''�*%��$1�'���"$��+�%*��!�1$�%�!"6��((�*)%'%�!+�!"�K$+�$'�'��((��//�+��%�(&�%�$/�!�%���'�*-�%���7"$��/�!%�%�$/�!�%�*!�+�%�8�<�M�=

�����������
����N
��A���!*!F3$�����!"�#�$%&�/�&�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%�)0*!�1$�%%�!�!*%�����-�%���*%��$�#�$%&��'��!�/�%�$��(�3$�����*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+�-��('�%*��)$��')���3$�����1�%��!�%��$%&�BO�C�+�&'��-%�$�%���!*!F3$�����!"�#�$%&�0$* �+�'�1$�%%�!�!*%����*-�%���3$����8�7�#�$%&�/�&��('*�%�$/�!�%��%��'�7"$��/�!%��//�+��%�(&�)0*!�!*%�����-�%���*%��$�#�$%&P�B�C��'�(�2)�+�%�+6�+�''*( �+6�*$��+Q)+"�+�%*�3���!���'%�%��*-�3�!;$)0%�&�*$�$���� �$'��05�B3C��'��!'*( �!%6�)!�3(��%*�0�&��%'�+�3%'��'�%��&�3��*/��+)�6�/�;�'��!��''�"!/�!%�-*$�%���3�!�-�%�*-��$�+�%*$'�*$�%�;�'��+ �!%�"��*$��!&�(�1�-*$�%���3�!�-�%�*-�+�3%*$'5�*$�B�C����'�'�%*��*!+)�%�3)'�!�''�-*$��!&�$��'*!�*!��!�*!"*�!"�3�'�'�(�� �!"�!*�')���''*$��!��!%�$�'%8�<���R�
S�S����7((�$�"�%'�"$�!%�+���$�)!+�$�'��((�%�$/�!�%��)0*!�%���(�%%�$�*-�%���%�$/�!�%�*!�*$��L0�$�%�*!�+�%��*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%6�*$������K$+�$8�A���0$* �'�*!'�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%�1�%��$�'0��%�%*�1�$$�!%��'6�(��3�(�%&6���*����*-�(�1��!+�Q)$�'+��%�*!6��!+��*!-�+�!%��(�%&�'��((�')$ � ��%�$/�!�%�*!�*-�%��'�7"$��/�!%��!+��*!%�!)���!�-)((�-*$����!+��--��%8T�U�������������U��V����WT�>�IX�UYR�Z[�Z\��Z[RI]YI[=�?U�?[̂ �	IU?=Î �̂?_?̀ IR��Da4���aK�,.�,DbGA7a,�G�Gc7dd�9�7a.,DG�e��d.7ed��fK��7ag�G#�,.7d6�.a4.��,A6�#Da.A.h�6�.a,.4�aA7d6�K��,KaG�iD�aA.7d�47b79�G6�jc�Ac���7a�7,A.Ka�.G�.a�,KaA�7,A�K��AK�A�7a4���97�4d�GG�Kf�Ac��Ac�K�g�Kf�d.7e.d.Ag6��h�a�.f�7�#7�Ag�c7G�e��a�74h.G�4�Kf�Ac��#KGG.e.d.Ag�Kf�GD,c�47b79�G8�fD�Ac��6�9�7a.,DG�Gc7dd�aKA�e��d.7ed��fK�P�B7C����K��K��.aA���D#A.Ka�Kf�DG��K��fK��dKGG�K��.a7,,D�7,g�K��,K��D#A.Ka�Kf�,d.�aA�47A75�BeC�,KGA�Kf�#�K,D��b�aA�Kf�GDeGA.ADA��9KK4G6�G��h.,�G�K��A�,caKdK9g5�B,C�dKGG�Kf�eDG.a�GG5�B4C�47b79�G�7�.G.a9�KDA�Kf�7,,�GG�AK�K��.a7e.d.Ag�AK�7,,�GG�Ac��G��h.,�G6�GKfAj7��6�,KaA�aA6�K����d7A�4�A�,ca.,7d�GD##K�A5�K��B�C�fK��7ag�b7AA���e�gKa4�9�7a.,DG:���7GKa7ed��,KaA�Kd6��h�a�.f�9�7a.,DG�c7G�e��a�74h.G�4�Kf�Ac��#KGG.e.d.Ag�Kf�7ag�Kf�Ac��fK��9K.a9�dKGG�G�K��47b79�G8�T�H�U�_�=?=�Z[�Z\�U�?k�U�=l���m,�#A�fK��,d.�aA:G�e��7,c�Kf�G�,A.Ka��8O6�.a�aK�.aGA7a,��Gc7dd��.Ac���#7�Ag:G�d.7e.d.Ag�AK�Ac��KAc���#7�Ag�fK��4.��,A�47b79�G�Da4���Ac.G�79���b�aA�Bjc�Ac���.a�,KaA�7,A�K��AK�A�K��KAc��j.G�C��m,��4�Ac��f��G�#7.4�eg�,d.�aA�fK��Ac��9�7a.,DG�#�K4D,AG�7a4�G��h.,�G�4D�.a9�Ac��G.m�B�C�bKaAcG�.bb�4.7A�dg�#��,�4.a9�Ac��47A��Ac��47b79�4�#7�Ag�aKA.f.�G�Ac��KAc���#7�Ag�.a�j�.A.a9�Kf�Ac��,d7.b�fK��4.��,A�47b79�G8�9�7a.,DG�Gc7dd�aKA�e����G#KaG.ed��fK��



�

���������

��	
��
�
������

��
�����
������
�
���������
�������
���������
�����������

�������
���
���������
��
��	
�����
������
�
�������
���
���
�������
����	
��	
��
������
��
������
��
��	
����
���
���
���
��
���
��
����������
����
���

���������
����
����
���
�� 
	���

�����
���
���
�
��
������
��

���
���
!"#$%$&'(
!")"*$('+,-%./,0
-1
+/$
2'&+,$."
�3456789
45:
�;6<5=
47>5?@;<:A<
=B4=
=B<C
?D<34=<
65:<D<5:<5=
?E
<47B
?=B<3�
�?=B65A
65
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
:<<F<:
?3
7?59=38<:
=?
73<4=<
4
H?65=
I<5=83<�
D43=5<39B6D�
4A<57C�
?3
<FD;?C<<�<FD;?C<3
3<;4=6?59B6D
G<=@<<5
=B<
�43=6<9
E?3
45C
D83D?9<�
657;8:65A�
G8=
5?=
;6F6=<:
=?�
=4J<9
?3
<FD;?C<<
G<5<E6=9�
�47B
�43=C
@6;;
G<
9?;<;C
3<9D?596G;<
E?3
=B<
D4CF<5=
?E
4;;
=4J<9
45:
65983457<
E?3
6=9
<FD;?C<<9
45:
G8965<99
?D<34=6?59�
!"K"L$'M,%N."
�B<
I436?89
9<7=6?5
B<4:65A9
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
43<
659<3=<:
?5;C
E?3
7?5I<56<57<
?E
3<E<3<57<
45:
43<
5?=
65=<5:<:�
5?3
9B4;;
=B<C
G<
7?59=38<:
=?
F?:6EC�
:<E65<�
;6F6=�
?3
<JD45:
=B<
65=<5=
?E
=B<
�43=6<9�
!"O"P$Q$&'R,(,+S"
�?
=B<
<J=<5=
D<3F6==<:
GC
4DD;674G;<
;4@�
=B<
�43=6<9
B<3<GC
@46I<
45C
D3?I696?5
?E
;4@
=B4=
@?8;:
3<5:<3
45C
7;489<
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
65I4;6:
?3
?=B<3@69<
85<5E?37<4G;<
65
45C
3<9D<7=�
�5
=B<
<I<5=
=B4=
4
D3?I696?5
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
69
B<;:
=?
G<
65I4;6:
?3
?=B<3@69<
85<5E?37<4G;<�
987B
D3?I696?5
@6;;
G<
65=<3D3<=<:
=?
E8;E6;;
6=9
65=<5:<:
D83D?9<
=?
=B<
F4J6F8F
<J=<5=
D<3F6==<:
GC
4DD;674G;<
;4@�
45:
=B<
3<F46565A
D3?I696?59
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
@6;;
7?5=658<
65
E8;;
E?37<
45:
<EE<7=�
!"T"U..,N%V$%+"
�<6=B<3
�43=C
F4C
4996A5�
:<;<A4=<�
?3
?=B<3@69<
=3459E<3
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
?3
45C
?E
6=9
36AB=9
?3
?G;6A4=6?59
B<3<85:<3�
<6=B<3
I?;85=436;C
?3
GC
?D<34=6?5
?E
;4@�
@6=B?8=
=B<
D36?3
@36==<5
7?59<5=
?E
=B<
?=B<3
�43=C
�987B
7?59<5=
5?=
=?
G<
853<49?54G;C
@6=BB<;: W
D3?I6:<:�
B?@<I<3�
=B4=
<6=B<3
�43=C
F4C
4996A5
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
@6=B?8=
=B<
?=B<3
�43=CX9
7?59<5=
65
=B<
<I<5=
?E
45C
9877<99?3
?3
4996A5
=B4=
B49
47Y863<:
4;;�
?3
98G9=45=64;;C
4;;�
?E
=B<
4996A565A
�43=CX9
G8965<99
GC
F<459
?E
F<3A<3�
9=?7>
D837B49<�
499<=
D837B49<�
?3
?=B<3@69<�
�5C
4996A5F<5=
?3
4==<FD=<:
4996A5F<5=
65
I6?;4=6?5
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
58;;
45:
I?6:�
!"Z"[-&\$
]'̂$_&$"
�5C
:<;4C
65
=B<
D<3E?3F457<
GC
<6=B<3
�43=C
B<3<=?
?E
6=9
?G;6A4=6?59
B<3<85:<3
9B4;;
G<
<J789<:
@B<5
987B
:<;4C
65
D<3E?3F457<
69
:8<
=?
45C
7489<
?3
<I<5=
?E
45C
54=83<
@B4=9?<I<3
G<C?5:
=B<
3<49?54G;<
7?5=3?;
?E
987B
�43=C�
657;8:65A�
@6=B?8=
;6F6=4=6?5�
45C
47=
?E
�?:W
45C
E63<�
E;??:�
?3
@<4=B<3
7?5:6=6?5W
45C
7?FD8=<3
I6389�
@?3F�
:<564;
?E
9<3I67<
4==47>W
45C
<43=BY84><W
45C
47=
?E
4
D8G;67
<5<FC�
@43�
659833<7=6?5�
36?=�
<JD;?96?5
?3
9=36><W
D3?I6:<:�
=B4=
@36==<5
5?=67<
=B<3<?E
F89=
G<
A6I<5
GC
987B
�43=C
=?
=B<
?=B<3
�43=C
@6=B65
=@<5=C
��� 
:4C9
4E=<3
?77833<57<
?E
987B
7489<
?3
<I<5=�!"̀"a/-,\$
-1
b'c
'%M
d_&,.M,\+,-%"
�B69
�A3<<F<5=
9B4;;
G<
A?I<35<:
GC
45:
65=<3D3<=<:
85:<3
=B<
;4@9
?E
=B<
9=4=<
65
@B67B
=B<
�;6<5=
69
;?74=<:�
@6=B?8=
3<E<3<57<
=?
=B<

=4=<X9
D36576D;<9
?E
7?5E;67=9
?E
;4@�
�B<
�43=6<9
<JD3<99;C
7?59<5=
45:
98GF6=
=?
=B<
<J7;896I<
H8369:67=6?5
?E
=B<
9=4=<
45:
E<:<34;
7?83=9
?E
=B<
9=4=<
65
@B67B
=B<
�;6<5=
69
;?74=<:�
!"!"e%+,&$
UN&$$V$%+"
�B69
�A3<<F<5=�
=?A<=B<3
@6=B
4;;
�3:<39
3<E<3<57<:
B<3<65�
9<=9
E?3=B
=B<
<5=63<
85:<39=45:65A
?E
=B<
�43=6<9
@6=B
3<9D<7=
=?
=B<
98GH<7=
F4==<3
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=�
45:
98D<39<:<9
45C
45:
4;;
D36?3
?34;
45:
@36==<5
85:<39=45:65A9�
Y8?=4=6?59�
7?FF85674=6?59�
45:
4A3<<F<5=9�
�3456789
45:
�;6<5=
4A3<<
=B4=
45C
45:
4;;
�3:<39
43<
657?3D?34=<:
B<3<65
GC
=B69
3<E<3<57<�
�5
=B<
<I<5=
?E
D?996G;<
7?5E;67=
?3
657?5969=<57C
G<=@<<5
987B
:?78F<5=9�
=B<
7?5E;67=
?3
657?5969=<57C
9B4;;
G<
3<9?;I<:
GC
A6I65A
D3<7<:<57<
65
=B<
E?;;?@65A
?3:<3f
�� 
=B<
=<3F9
?E
=B69
�A3<<F<5=W
�� 
�3:<39W
�g 
4;;
?=B<3

��9
?3
?=B<3
D837B49<
:?78F<5=9W
�h 
�3456789
3<9D?59<
=?
�;6<5=X9
3<Y8<9=
E?3
����
����
���W
45:
�i 
�;6<5=X9
����
����
����
�E
�;6<5=
6998<9
4
D837B49<
?3:<3�
�3456789
B<3<GC
3<H<7=9
45C
4::6=6?54;
?3
7?5E;67=65A
=<3F9
4DD<4365A
?5
=B<
D837B49<
?3:<3
?3
45C
?=B<3
?3:<365A
F4=<364;9
98GF6==<:
GC
�;6<5=�




�

���������

��	�
���
��������������������������������������������� �������� ���������������!�"#������������$���� %���������������%���"#����&�����������#�������"#�����#������������'�������������#�(���)�*�+,��-./��
�0.����$���� %����������#�������1�������2%� ��3����#��4��4�"#����&��%����4�$���� %��5���% �������6��3� ���������3��#�������4����������� ����������4�������������7��������(8
9�.�,: ;�:-<.�:-�
=�>?@AB� @AB�C7%�����D���6�����%��E C7%�����D���6�����%��EF9<�B F9<�BC5��������G�H��������4�6��������E C5��������G�H��������4�6��������EI.-0�B I.-0�BJ9-�B J9-�BCKL� %�����M���E CKL� %�����M���E



��������	
��
��
�
���
������������
�
��
�����
 
������
��

�
!��
"��
#��

��$%�����&
'$
�((����(�
#���
'$
(��������
)*+,-./012/ �3��3(�(� )*+,-./
4 ���5��6,78
9,���:
�;
<������=5��
>��
���
#"
��
<������
�#
���5�?���
@
<���
�

9/ABC D
�
�� EFGF
HIBJ/A

K��
��:
L�
������
�M���
:���
��"���
�
��
��

�������
��
��#%N&�������O��!
��
� 5�� ��� ���=PQ��R
:��
;��
:���
M����
��

S-77
9,���:
�;
<������=5��
>��
���
#"
��
<������
�#
���5�?���
@
<���
�
0I/
012/ �3��3(�(�

TB,I*2
0I/ U


5����O��


?<	

0/C.A-V2-,*��������
W���@��&
#�������

<�;�X��

Y�PZ��"
��!
��
P�������
��:
<���
 9/AB
621A2
012/=3�3(�(�=3�3(�(� 9/AB
[*8
012/�3��3(�(��3��3(�(� TB,I*2����(O��=����O��

9,217 U5����O��


	2023 06 PCTA Agenda.pdf
	2023 05 Minutes.pdf
	MINUTES

	2023 06 Admin Report.pdf
	2023 06 Admin Report Supplemental NATOA Schedule.pdf
	2023 06 6A Memo PCTA Presentation and Update.pdf
	2023 06 7A Granicus Contract Renewal.pdf
	2023 06 Granicus Renewal - Fountain Valley.pdf
	2023 06 Granicus Renewal - Westminster.pdf
	2023 06 Granicus Renewal - Stanton.pdf

